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FLOOR,28/259/3,SASTHA LANE 
PATTURAIKKAL ,THRISSUR-680022

CA. SUKUMAR GV, Bsc, FCA, 
CEARTERED ACCOUNTANT

Mob-8921428006.MOB:9388554105E-Mail:gvsukuinanfca@gman.com
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To.

The Party leader/General Secretary/Treasurer,
KERALA CONGRESS(JACOB)
State committee office:
Ward XIII, Building 346, T.B Road, Kottayam-686001, Kerala.

Report on the financial statements

I have audited the attached Balance Sheet of KERALA CONGRESS(JACOB) (hereinafter referred 
to as the party), as at 31st March 2022, and also the Income and Expenditure Account, Cash Flow 

/ Statement for the year ended on that date annexed thereto including notes to the Financial 
Statements and other explanatory information [hereinafter referred to as "the Financial Statements”.

Management’s responsibility for the financial statements

These financial statements are the responsibility of the Political Party’s managing committee. The 
Political Party’s managing committee is responsible for the matters stated in financial statements with 
respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of 
the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the political party in accordance with 
the accounting principles generally accepted in India. This responsibility also includes maintenance 
of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the applicable Acts, regulations 
and Rules for safeguarding the assets of the political party and for preventing and detecting frauds 
and other irregularities: selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making 
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and 
maintenance of adequate internal financial controts. that were operating effectively for ensuring the 
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation 

J ' )f the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, 
^whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the entities’ ability to 
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern, and using 
the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company 
or to cease operations or has no realistic alternative but to do so. Thus, management is also 
responsible for overseeing the entity’s financial reporting process.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon
The management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises any 
information but does not include the Financial Statements and auditor’s report thereon.

iai^Tinancial Statements does not cover the other information and I do not express any 
§5^^^cIusion thereon.form of a:

mailto:gvsukuinanfca@gman.com


f r' FLOOR,28/259/3,SASTHA LANE 
PATTLRAIKKAL ,THRTS$UR-680022

A. SUKUMAR GV, Bsc, FCA, 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANT
E-Man:gvsukumar,fca@ginail.com 
In connection with my audit of the Financial Statements, my responsibility is to read the other 
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the 
Financial Statements or my knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially 
misstated.

Mob-8921428006,MOB:9388554105

If based on the work I have performed, I conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other 
information, I am required to report that fact. I have nothing to report in this regard.

Auditors^ responsibility

My objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Financial Statements as a whole 
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report 
that includes my opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee 
that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it 
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in 
the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken 
on the basis of these Financial Statements.

(

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, I exercise professional judgment and maintain 
professional skepticism throughout the audit. 1 also:

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Financial Statements, whether 
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain 
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my opinion. The risk of 
not detecting a materia! misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from 
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the 
override of internal control.

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the 
Companies Act, 2013, I am also responsible for expressing my opinion on whether the 
company has an adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating 
effectiveness of such controls

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

• Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of 
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists 
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to 
continue as a going concern. If I conclude that a material uncertainty exists, 1 are required to 
draw attention in my auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the Financial Statements or, 
if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify my opinion. My conclusions are based on the 
audit evidence obtained up to the date of my auditor’s report. However, future events or 
conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

• Evaluate the^overall presentation, structure and content of the Financial Statements, including 
and whether the Financial Statements represent the underlying transactions

^n a manner that achieves fair presentation
V * \ I —

V')

tl sures

n \ THRI, K.*
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FLOOR,28/259/3,SASTHA LANE 
FATTUR4IKK.4L ,THR!SSUR-680022

A. SIJKLMAR GV, Bsc, FCA, 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANT
E-Mail:gvsukumar.,fca@gmaiLcom 
Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the Financial Statements that, individually or in 
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the 
Financial Statements may be influenced. I consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in

Mob-8921428006,MOB;9388554105

(i) Planning the scope of my audit work and in evaluating the results of my work; and
(ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the Financial Statements.

I communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned 
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in 
internal control that I Identify during my audit.

I also provide those charged with governance with a statement that I have complied with relevant 
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and 
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on my independence, and where applicable, 
related safeguards.

/

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, I determine those matters that 
were of most significance in the audit of the Financial Statements of the current period and are 

' therefore the key audit matters. I describe these matters in my auditor’s report unless law or regulation 
precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, ( determine 
that a matter should not be communicated in my report because the adverse consequences of doing 
so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Qualified Opinion
Except for the possible effects of the matters described in the BASIS FOR QUALIFIED OPINION 
section below. In my opinion, and to the best of my information and according to the explanations 
given to me, the said financial statements give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting 
principles generally accepted in India;

a) in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Political Party as at 31st 
March 2022;

b) in the case of the Income and Expenditure Account, of the Surplus/ (Deficit) year ended 
on that date; and

c) in the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that 
date.

Basis of qualified opinion

• Since the audit report and audited financial statements for the financial year 2016-17 are not 
available for verification, I am unable to comment anything on the genuineness or authenticity 
of the openrngHpalances or figures in the financial statements for the financial year 2017-18. 

income and expenses are materially supported by internal vouchers/bills.• Soi

;\
ol TH!
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FLOOR,28/259/3,SASTHA LANE 

PATTURAIKXAL .THRISSLR-680022
CA. SUKLMAR GV, Bsc, FCA, 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANT
E-Mail:gvsukuniar,fca@ginaiLcom

• The Physical verification of Fixed assets, stock, and Cash in hand has not been done by me. 
In respect of their balance as on 31st March 2022^ I have relied on their balances as reflected 
in the books of accounts of the party.

Mob-8921428006.MOB:9388554105

Emphasis of matter

Except for the possible effects of the matters described in the BASiS FOR QUALIFIED OPINION 
section above, I have determined that there are no matters to communicate under this para in my 
report except the following.

♦ Refer to Clause 11 of the significant accounting policies attached with the financial statements.

- My report Is not qualified in respect of the above matters.r
Other matters

Except for the possible effects of the matters described in the BASIS FOR QUALIFIED OPINION 
section above, I have determined that there are no other matters to communicate under this para in 
my report.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

Further, Except for the possible effects of the matters described in the BASIS FOR QUALIFIED 
OPINION section above, I report that:

I have obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of my knowledge 
and belief were necessary for the purposes of my audit;

(i)

In my opinion, proper books of account have been kept by the Political Party so far as 
appears from my examination of those books (and proper returns adequate for -the 
purposes-of my audit have been received from the branches not visited by me);

The financial statements dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books of 
account.

(ii)Cj

(iii)

For CA Sukumar GV B.Sc, FCA. 
Chartered Accountants

Sd/-
CA Sukumar GV B.Sc, FCA 

Membership Number;207748 
Cj UDIN:22207748AODWBB6559

-08-2022

•-‘r •'

Place: Thrissur
Dated:01

Date: 01/08/2022.
Charte

‘ XAembersnip



KERALA CONGRESS(JACOB)
STATE COMMITTEE ADDRESS: WARD Xlli, BUILDING 346, T.B. ROAD KOTTAYAM, KERALA-686001 

PH: 04812582444, POLITICAL PARTY REGISTRATION No:

V

THE STATEMENT OF BALANCE SHEET AS ON 3iST MARCH 2022
Rgures as at the end 
of current reporting 

period

Figures as at the end 
of previous reporting 

periodParticulars Note No
As On 31-03-2022 As On 31-03-2021

Rs Rs
1 42 3

L Sources Of Funds
1. Corpus Fund:
2. Earmarked Funds
3. Reserves
4. Borrowings
5. Current Liabilities

1 1,85,873^7 57,944.65
2
3
4
5 75,000.00 60,000.00

6. Provisions 6
TOTAL 2,60,873.27 1,17,944.65r- II. Application Of Funds

(1) Property, plant and equipments and Intangible Assets:
(2) Investments:
(3) Loans, Advances and Deposits:
(4) Current assets;

7
8
9

10 2,60,873.27 1,17,944.65
TOTAL 2,60,873.27 1.17344.65

Note: Notes On Accounts and Significant Accounting Policies attached herewith are forming Integral Part of The Finartcial Statements.

AS PER MY REPORT OF EVEN DATE ATTACHEDFOR AND ON BEHALF OF POLITICAL PARTY

Sd/- Sd/-
CA Sukumar G V . Bsc^CA 

Chartered Accountant 
Membership No: 207748 

UD}N:22207748AODWBB6559 
UDiN Dated:01-08-2022

1) Mr.Anoop Jacob
(Party Leader) PAN: AEQPJ7746G
2) lV1r. Qrijan K.R
(General Secretary) PAN:AIEPC30746P
3) Mr. V^san Attiikkal 
(Treasurer) PAN;CEBPA8376L 
Date: Kbtt^am
Place: 01-08-2022

Stf-

Sd/-

-G.V. SUKUMAR. B.Sc.,F.C.A,
Chartered Accountant 
Membership No: 207748

*■. •

For KERALA CONGRESS (JA(^) For KERALA C0|iGR^(JAC0B

ANOOP JACOB M^L.A 
PARTY LEADBR VALSON ATHIKKAL 

TREASURER

For KERALA C0NGrtLSS(JAC0b,

GIRIJHAN
ENERAL SECRETARY
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KERALA CONGRESS(JACOB}

STATE COMMITTEE ADDRESS: WARD XIII, BUILDING 346, T.B. ROAD KOTTAYAM, KERALA-686001 
PH: 04812582444, POLITICAL PARTY REGISTRATION No:

THE STATEMENT OF INCOME AND EXPENDITURE ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDING 31STMARCH2022
F%ures as at the end 
of current reporting 

period

Figures as at the end 
of previous reporting 

periodParticulars Note No
As On31-O3‘2022 As On 31-03-2021

Rs Rs

I. Income:
* Fee & Subscriptions
* Grants / Donations/Contributions
* Collection By Issuing Coupons and Sale Of Publications

II. Other Income

11 9,96/460.00
3,75,000.00

9,01,040.00
12
13

14 879.00 495.00
ill. Totai Revenue (Fril) 13,72,339.00 9,01,535.00
IV. Expenses:

* Election Expenditure

* Employee Costs

* Administrative And General Expenses

* Finance costs

* Depreciation and amortization Expenses

* Other Expenses

15 1,25370.00
4,08,420.00

2,75,077.00
89.38

1,11,940.00
3,27,230.00
2,48,668.00

60.52

16
17C 18
19
20 4,35,454.00 3,96,298.00

Total Expenses(IV) 12,44/41038 1034,19632
V Balance being excess of Inrame over Expenditure (IH-tV)

VI Transfers to/from reserves

VH Balance Being Surplus (Defldt) Carried to General Fund (V-/-t-VI)

13732832 -13236132

1,27328.62 j -13236132
Note: Notes ^ Accounts and Significant Accounting Policies attached herewith are forming Integral Part of The Financial Statements.

AS PER MY REPORT OP EVEN DATE ATTACHFOrFOR AND ON BEHALF OP POLITICAL PARTY

i )]VfrAno(^ Jacob
(Party Leader) PAN: AEQPJ7746G
2) Mr. Grijan KR
(Cineral Secretaiy) PAN:AIEPQ0746P
3) Mr. Valsan Athikkal 
(Treasurer) PAN :G£BP A8376L 
Date: Kottayam
Place: 01-08-2022

S(F- Sd/-

CA Sukumar G V . Bsc,FCA 
Chartered Accountant 

Membership No: 207748 
UDIN:22207748AbDWB86S59 

UDIN Dated:pi-08-2022

S(V-

StF-

* / __ \ G:vrSUMMAR.B.Sc.,F.C.A.
d Accountant

No: 207748

* \
r>

Chartere 
Membership

\
For KERALA CONGRESS (JACOB) For KERALA CONGRESS (JACOB)

/

»• /
ANOOP JACOB M.LA 

PARTY LEADER
VALSON ATHIKKAL 

TREASURER

ForKERALACON6RESS(JACOB)



KERALA CONGRESS(JACOB)
STATE COMMITTEE ADDRESS: WARD XIII, BUILDING 346, T.B. ROAD KOTTAYAM, KERALA-686001 

PH: 04812582444, POLITICAL PARTY REGISTRATION No:________________

THE STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2022

Figures as at the end 
of prewous reporting 

period

Figures as at the end 
of current reporting 

periodParticulars

As On 31-03-2022 As On 31-03-2021
Rs Rs

I.Cash Flow from Operating Activities
A) Cash Received from:-
*Annual Fees/Subscriptions from members
* Levy
* Grants/Dpnation
* Room Advance and Security advance

8,29,730.00
1,66,730.00
3,75,000.00

7,54,790.00
1,46,250.00

Total (A) 13,71,460.00 9,01,040.00
B) Payment to:-
* Publicity expenses (Printing Material)
* Employee Cost
* Administrative and General Expenses
* Other Expenses

1,25,370.00
4,08,420.00
2,75,077.00
4,20,454.00

1,11,940.00
3,27,230.00
2,48,668.00
3,81,298.00

Total (B) 12,29,321.00 10,69,136.00
C) Cash Flow from Operating Activities (A-B)
D) Adjustment for-Extraordinary Items

1,42,139.00 -1,68,096.00

E) Net Cash Flow From Operating Activity (C-D) 1,42,139.00 -1,68,096.00
ll.Cash Flow from Investing Activities
* Payment For Purchase of Fixed Assets
* Sale of Fixed Asset
F) Net Cash Flow From Investing Activities
III. Cash Flow From Financing Activities

60.52
495.00

89.38
879.00

* Interest Paid
* Interest Earned

789.62 434.48G) Net Cash Flow From Financing Activities

J H)Net increase in Cash Equivalents (E+F+G) 
i)Cash and Cash Equivalents at beginning of period 
* Balances with Bank

-1,67,661.521,42,928.62

15,511.17
2,70,095.00

15,945.65
1,01,999.00* Cash in hand

J) Cash and Cash Equivalents at end of period 1,17,944.652,60,873.27
Note: Notes On Accounts and Significant Accounting Policies attached herewith are forming Integral Part ofThe Financial Statements

^gi^^y^^GRESS (JACOB)

l)MrjLnoop Jacob i
(Party Leader) PAN; AEQPJ7746G aNOOP JACOB M.L;A.

party

AS PER MY REPORT OF EVEN DATC ATTACHED:FOR AND ON BEHALF OF

Sd/zSd/-
CA Sukumar G V . Bsc,FCA 

Chartered Accountant2) Mr. Girijan KR
(General Secretary) PAN;AIEP(j0746P
3) Mr. Valsan Atfaikkal
CTreas urer) PAN;CEBPA8376L
Date: Kbttayam
Place: CONGRESS

Membership No: 207748 
UDIN:22207748AODWBB6559 

:01-08-2022,UOIN

cohgress
Chartered Accoantaiit 
Membership No: 207748

VALSON ATHIKKAL 
treasurer



KERALA CONGRESS(JACOB)
STATE COMMITTEE ADDRESS: WARD XIII, BUILDING 346, T.B. ROAD KOTTAYAM, KERALA-686001 

PH: 04812582444, POLITICAL PARTY REGISTRATION No:

;•

THE STATEMENT OF NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FORMING INTEGRAL PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Figures as at the end 
of current reporting 

period

Figures as at the end 
of pre^'ous reporting 

periodParticulars Note No.
As On31-03-2022 As On 31-03-2021

RS RS
CORPUS FUND:
(a) Contributed by founders/promoters

Opening Balances 
Additions
Closing Balance (a)

(b) Contributed by members
Opening Balances 
Additions
Closing Balance (b)

(c) surplus/(defidt)
Opening Balance 
Profit/(Loss)
Closing Balance (c) 

-47,377.00 -47,377.00

-47,377.00 -47,377.00

1

r
1,05,321.65

1,27,928.62
2,87,983.17

-1,82,661.52
2,33,250.27 1,05,321.65

Total (a-tb) 1,85,873.27 57,944.65
EARMARKED FUNDS:

(i) Balance at the b^inningof the year 
(il) Additions during the year 
(ill) Deductions during the year 
(iv) Baianceattheendoftheyear

* Seifimposed, conditions/restrictions on the grants
* Related assets and liabilities

2

Total

RESERVES:
(a) Revaluation reserve

(i) Balanceatthe b^inningof theyear
(ii) Additions during the year 
(ili) Deductions duringthe year
(iv) Balance at the end of the year

(b) Spedal reserves
(i) Balance atthe b^inningof theyear
(ii) Additions during the year
(iii) Deductions during the year
(iv) Balance at the end of the year 

(c.) General reserve
(i) Ba la nee at the b^i nning of the yea r
(ii) Additions duringthe year
(iii) Deductions during the year
(iv) Balance at the end^f the year

3

ES3 (JACOB)CONQH'For KERALA

Total)

ForKERALACON^E^lJACOB) For KERA^A^^^S

VALSON ATHIKKAL 
TREASURER

I 1=)$
ANOOP JACOB M.L.A

party LEAMg..i



KERALA CONGRES$(JACOB)
STATE COMMITTEE ADDRESS: WARD Xfll, BUILDING 346, T.B. ROAD KOTTAYAM, KERALA-686001 
_____________ PH: 04812582444, POUTICAL PARTY REGISTRATION No:

BORROWINGS: (Exp.note:01)
(a) Long-Term Borrowings

* Borrowed from Financial institutions

* Borrowed from banks

* Borrowed from promoters/founders
* Borrowed from others

(b) Short-Term Borrowings

* Borrowed from Financial Institutions

* Borrowed from banks

* Borrowed from promoters/founders

* Borrowed from others

4

Total

CURRENT LIAKLmES:
(i) Creditors

(ii) Statutory Liabilities

(iii) Interest accrued but not due on borrowings

(iv) Expenses Payable 
* Audit Fee Payable 
♦AccountingCharge Payable

(v) Other Current Liabilities

5
I •

20,000.00

40,000.00

25,000.00

50,000.00

Total 75,000.00 60,000.00
PROVISIONS:

(i) For retirement benefits,
(ii) Others

6

Total

PROPERTY, PLANT & MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENTS:

(i) T«igible assets 
♦Buildings

♦ Plant and machinery

♦ Vehicles

♦office equipments

♦ Computers/Peripherals
♦ Furniture, fixtures and fittings, and electrical appliances

♦ Library Books

(ii) Intangible assets
(iii) Capital work-in-progress
(iv) intangible assets under deveiopment

7

"N('

Totai

INVESTMENTS: (Exp.note:02)

(a) Long term investments
(i) Investment madein Government Securities

(ii) Other approved Securities

(iii) Others (to specified)
:pM ACONGRE^<

8Sub Total(l)

(b) Current investments 
(i) Investment made in Government Securities IANc retary
(ii) Other approved Securities

(iii) Others (tospecijig^)
SubTotal(2)

rONGRESS (JACOt) For KE ^ALATot

i-r'K
VALSON ATHIKKAL 

TREASURER



KERALA CONGRESS(JACOB)
STATE COMMITTEE ADDRESS: WARD Kill, BUILDING 346, T.B. ROAD KOTTAYAM, KERALA^686001 

PH: 04812582444, POUTICAL PARTY REGISTRATION No:
LOANS, ADVANCES & DEPOSITS:

(a) Long-term

(i) Loans & advances to Staff

(ii) prepaid expenses

(iii) Deposits

(iv) Others

Sub Total{l) 9
(b) Short-term

(i) Loans & advances to Staff

(ii) prepaid expenses

(iii) Deposits

(iv) Odiers

Sub Tota[(2)

Total (1+2)

CURRENT ^FTS:
(a) Inventories [Exp.note no:03(a)]

(b) Receivables

(c) Balances with Banks & Post office [Exp.note no:03(b)]
(i) With Scheduled Banks:

■"current account 
■"call accounts

* deposit accounts >12 Months

* d^osit accounts < 12 Months

* Overdue/matured deposits

(ii) With Non-scheduled Banks:

■" current account

* call accounts

* depositaccounts >12 Months

* deposit accounts < 12 Montiis

* Overdue/matured deposits

(iii) With Post Office:

■" current account

* call accounts

* depositaccounts >12 Months

* deposit accounts < 12 Months

* Overdue/matured deposits

(d) Cash and Cash equivalents 
(I) cash on hand 
(ii) cheques and drafts on hand

(e) Other current assets
(i) Interest accrued on investments

(ii) Others

C

0.56 0.56

2,234.71 15,945.09

10

o

For 2,58,638.00 1,01,999.00

I

1,17,944.652,60,873.27Total

FEES & SUBSCRIPTIONS:

(i) Entrance Fees
7,54,790.008,29,730.0011(ii) Annual Fees/Subscriptions from members

(iii) Subscriptions for Pubij^ations

(iv) Levy 1,66,730.00 1,46,250.00i

Fnr KERftLWC0NGRESS(JAC0B) 9,01,040.00rofKERAlAOOjjgi
r * \

h
ANOOP JACOB M.L.A: 

PARTY LEADER
VALSON ATHIKKAL

treasurer



KERALA CONGRESS(JACOB)
STATE COMMITTEE ADDRESS: WARD XIII, BUILDING 346, T.B. ROAD KOTTAYAM, KERALA-686001 

PH: 04812582444, POLITICAL PARTY REGISTRATION No: _______
GRANTS/OONATIONS/CONTRIBUnONS

(i) Individual donors
(ii) Companies/Organisations
(iii) institutions/Welfare Bodies 
(Iv) Others (Specify)

3,75,000.0012

Total 3,75,000.00
COLLECTION FROM ISSUANCE OF COUPONS/ SALE OF PUBLICATIONS:

(i) Revenue from issuance of Coupons
(ii) Revenuefromsaleof publications

13

Total
OTHER INCOME:

(i) Interest earned
(ii) Income from investments In mutual funds
(iii) Profiton sale of investments 
(Iv) Profiton saleof fixed assets
(v) . Rent received
(vi) Other rniscelianeous income

495.00879.00

14

C
Total 879.00 495.00

ELECTION EXPENDITURE:
(a) Publicity expenses:

(i) Printed Material
(ii) Electronic Media
(iii) Making & distribution of video films
(iv) Making & distribution of audio
(v) Advertising in newspapers, magazines, souvenirs etc.
(vi) Cut-out, hoarding banners, flags, arches, gates
(vii) Others

(b) Travel expenses of leaders & workers:
(i) Aircrafts/Helicopters
(ii) Others

(c) Other expenses:
(i) Boarding& lodging expenses
(ii) Public Meetings
(iii) Other Misc. (specify

1,25,370,00 1,11,940.00

15

C")

1,25370.00 1,11,940.00Total

EMPLOYEE COSTS:
* Salary And Allowances
* Allowances and Bonus
* Contribution to Provident and other Funds
* Employees Retirement and Terminal Benefits
* Wages And Coolie

3,91,200.00 3,11,600.00

16

15,630.00'17,220.00
337330.004,08320.00Total

For KERALA CONGRESS (JACOB) For KERALA CONGRESS (JACOB)

Mrp f'A

—^M.SON ATHIKKAL 
treasurer

ANOOP JACOB M.L.A 
party leader CONGRESS^"®

ForKER'^'-'^



KERALA CONGRESS(JACOB)
STATE COMMITTEE ADDRESS: WARD XIII, BUILDING 346, T.B. ROAD K07TAYAM, KERALA-686001 

PH: 04812582444, POLITICAL PARTY REGISTRATION No:________________ _
ADMINIST7UVT1VE AND GENERAL EXPENSES:

(a) Rents

(b) Rates and taxes

(c) Communication expenses

(d) Printing & stationery

(e) Electricity

(f) Travel I i ng & conveya nee expenses

(g) Insurance charges

(h) Remuneration to auditors

(i) Professional Charges

(j) Repair& Maintenance

42,550.00 38,600.00

1,33,440.00

32,438.00

14,180.00

1,47,060.00
35,752.00
15,630.0a

17

34,085.00 30,010.00
2,75,077.00 2,48,668.00Total

FINANCE COSTS:

(a) Interest on fixed loans

(b) Interest on other loans

(c) Bank charges

(d) Others (specify)

18
89.38 60.52r

60.52Total 89.38

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION EXPENSES
19

* Depreciation

OTHER EXPENSES:

* Transportation charges

* Office Expenses

* Postage

* Telephone Charges

* Internet Charges
* News Pa per & Ca bl e Cha rges

* Stage & Pavilion
* Food Expenses

* Water Charges 
*Honararium

* PhotostatCharges

* Photography Charges

* Light & Sound Charges

* Audit Fee Paid

* Accounting Charge Payable

11,210.00
21,218.00
14,327.00
33,040.00

11,680.00
28,020.00

1,40,450.00
16,686.00
44,255.00
38,700.00

2,098.00
22,590.00
36,180.00

5,000.00

10,000.00

10,170.00
19,055.00
12,996.00
29,980.00
10,600.00:
25,430.00

1,27,450.00
15,138.00
40,155.00
35,100.00

1,894.00
20,500.00
32,830.00'

5,000.00'
10,000.00

20

O

3,96,298.004,35/454.00TOTAL

EXPLANATORY STATEMENTS FORMING INTEGRAL PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Terms of repayment 

and Nature of 
security

. UnseojredSecuredBORROWINGS
COUGRFRSIJA. ^

(I) Loans repayable within 12 months
(ii) loans repayable within 1 to 5 years
(iii) Loans repayable after 5 years

(iv) Interest free loans

1

F )r KFRAI(vllnterest-bea f i ng I oa ns CONGRESS (JACQt^
rnN^RFR.*^ (JACOB)

[

VALSON ATHIKKAL 
TkEASUklRANOOP JACOB M.L.A 

PARTY LEADER
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KERALA CONGRESS(JACOB)

STATE COMMITTEE ADDRESS: WARD XIII, BUILDING 346, T.B. ROAD KOTTAYAM, KERALA-686001 
PH: 04812582444, POLITICAL PARTY REGISTRATION No:______________ __

Unquoted
investments

Market
Value

Quoted investmentINVESTMENTS:

(a) Longterm investments
(i) Investment made in Government Securities

(ii) Other approved Securities

(iii) Others (to specified)

(b) Current investments
(i) Investment made in Government Securities

(ii) Other approved Securities 
(Mi) Others (to specified)

2

Total

Other than 
pi edged/cha rged/enc 

umbered

pledged or charged 
as security or are 

encumbered

Mode of 
valuationCURRENT ASSETS

(a) Inventories

(b) Balances with Banks & Post office
(i) With Scheduled Banks:

• current account

• call accounts
•depositaccounts >12 Months

• deposit accounts < 12 Months

• Overdue/matured deposits

(ii) With Non-scheduled Banks: 
•current account

• call accounts

•depositaccounts >12 Months

• deposit accounts < 12 Months

• Overdue/matured deposits

(iii) With Post Office:

•current account
• call accounts

•depositaccounts >12 Months

• depositaccounts < 12 Months

• Overdue/matured deposits....—n

0.56

3

2,234.71

(;) t

For KERALA CONGRESS (JACOB) For KERALACONSEKS (JACOB)

ANOOP JACOB M.L.A 
PARTY LEADER VALSON ATHIKKAL 

TREASURER

general SECRETARY



KERALA CONGRESS(JACOB)
STATE COMMITTEE ADDRESS: WARD XIII, BUILDING 346, T.B. ROAD KOTTAYAM, KERALA-686001 

PH: 04812582444, POLITICAL PARTY REGISTRATION No:
GENERAL INFORMATION ABOUT THE PARTY.

Kerala Congress (Jacob) is a regional political party in the Indian state of Kerala. It is a faction of Kerala 
Congress founded by the former minister the late T. M. Jacob who has held portfolios like Education, 
Irrigation, Culture and Civil Supplies in the Kerala Legislative Assembly .

FORMATION OF THE PARTY

The Kerala Congress (Jacob) faction was bom in 1993 when T. M. Jacob and his supporting ML As - 
Johnny Nellore, Mathew Stephen and P. M. Mathew - decided to split from the Kerala Congress (M) party 
led by former Minister K. M. Mani following difference of opinion. P. M. Mathew and Mathew Stephen 
later returned to their former party, Kerala Congress (M).Kerala Congress (Jacob) has its strongholds in the 
eastern part of Emakulam district, such as Piravom, Kothamangalam and Kuthattukulam, and in certain 
areas in the Alappuzha, and Trivandrum districts. Johny Nellore and a few members left the party on March 
7, 2020 and joined the Joseph group. After Johrmy Nellore's exit, Vakkanad Radhakrishnan[3] was elected 
as the new Chairman of Kerala Congress (J) in the party meeting that was held on June 26, 2020 at 
Kottayam.(.

fflSTORY OF THE PARTY

From its inception on 16 December 1993, Kerala Congress (Jacob) was an alliance member of the Indian 
National Congress-led United Democratic Front (India) (UDF). In 2005, K.C.(Jacob) left the UDF 
following differences with the new Chief Minister, Oommen Chandy, and dissolved into the newly formed 
Democratic Indira Congress (Karunakaran) party led by former Chief Minister K. Karunakaran. DIC 
(Karunakaran) had been widely expected to forge an alliance with LDF for the 2006 assembly elections but 
instead it entered into an understanding with UDF. Both T. M. Jacob and Nellore lost in the elections, from 
Piravom and Muvattupuzha constituencies respectively. In 2006 September, following differences with the 
party President K. Muraleedharan, son of K. Karunakaran, T. M. Jacob and his supporters split from 
DIC(Karunakaran) and revived the Kerala Congress (Jacob) party. They were welcomed back by the 
Congress-led UDF after a period of hesitation. In 2011 Kerala Legislative Assembly elections, T. M. Jacob 
reclaimed his ML A status from Piravom by defeating M. J. Jacob of the LDF. However, the party's other 
candidate, Nellore, lost the election in the Angamaly constituency to Jose Thettayil of the LDF. T. M. Jacob 
became a minister in the newly elected UDF Ministry led by Oommen Chandy, handling the Food & Civil 
Supplies portfolio. T. M. Jacob died on 30 October 2011. Following this, his son, Anoop Jacob, who had 
been State President of Kerala Youth Front (Jacob), was nominated by the party and UDF to contest the 
Piravom assembly seat, earlier represented by his father. He won the by-election by a margin of 12070 
votes, defeating M. J. Jacob. The results were out on 21 March 2012. UDF has announced that Anoop will 
be made a Cabinet Minister.

r }

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES FORM INTEGRAL PART OF THE ACCOUNTS.

1 .Basis of Accounting:
The accounts are prepared on accrual basis under the historical cost

the companies (accounting standards) rules, 2021.

ith the 
under

gen^'-secretar'^1.1. iHCome^hd'l^peSe Recognition: 
fal The both revenues and expenses under the accrual basis of accounting.

For KERALA CONGRESS (JACOB) kERAL A CONGRESS (JACOB)

y-T’tf* (

ct-

ANOOP JACOB M.L.A 
party LEAr‘ - VALSON ATHIKKAL 

TREASURER
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KERALA CONGRESS(JACOB)
STATE COMMITTEE ADDRESS: WARD XIII, BUILDING 346, T.B. ROAD KOTTAYAM, KERALA-686001 

PH: 04812582444, POLITICAL PARTY REGISTRATION No:
2. Valuation of Fixed Assets:
Fixed assets are stated in the balance sheet at historical cost less accumulated depreciation till reporting date. 
The Depreciation on the fixed assets is provided on a pro rata basis from the date of such addition or, as the 
case may be, up to the date on which such asset has been sold, discarded, demolished or destroyed under 
written down value method and as per the useful life of an asset prescribed in the Schedule II of the Companies 
Act, 2013. None of the fixed assets are revalued during the year.

3. Depreciation:
Depreciation has been provided on a pro rata basis on all fixed assets purchased under written down value 
method and as per the useful life prescribed in schedule II of the Companies Act, 2013.

4. fi) Surplus/fDeficit) for the period:
Income and Expenditure account being a period statement covers the items of income and expenditure of a 
particular period. The objective of this close is to make comparable the Party with Political Party. 
Components of Surplus/fPeficit) Reported During the Period
(a) Surplus/(Deficit) from ordinary activities: Rs. 1,27,928.62
(b) Extra-ordinary items: Nil

(

4(ii) Prior Period Items:
During the period under audit, there are no such items.

4(III) Extra Ordinary Items;
During the period under audit, your Party has not reported any extra-ordinary items.

4(Iv) Changes in Accounting Policies:
During the period under audit, no such changes have been reported during the period.

4(V) Exceptional Items (Effect of Changes in Accounting Estimate);
During the period under audit; your Party has not reported any change in respect of its accounting. Estimate 
made by the Party so far.

5. Employee Benefits:
(i) Short term employee benefit
The Party has paid the following short-term benefits to its employees during the period 2021-2022.

Amount/Value in Rupees 
4,08,420.00

Monetary benefits:
Salary & allowance 
Other Benefits:
Non-monetarv benefits:

Nil

FofNilMedical care: 
Housing facilities: 
Car facilities:

Nil
Nil

Subsidized food goods and services: Nil
(A) Pnstemployment benefits:
The Party has not introduced, so far, any postemployment benefits for its employees like provident fund, 
superannuation / pensioiTtbnd, gratuity, leave encashment benefits.^eg^(^^^^l^ 
respect to it asB^SS^^uirement of AS: 15.

For KERALA CON^ESS^JACOB)

fBKd€)5Fq“*red with

u
VALSOt4ATHlKKAL

treasurerh>o



KERALA CONGRESS(JACOB)
STATE COMMITTEE ADDRESS: WARD XIII, BUILDING 346, T.B. ROAD KOTTAYAM, KERALA-686001 

PH: 0481 2582444, POLITICAL PARTY REGISTRATION No:

6. Foreign exchange transactions:
The Party has no dealings in foreign exchange during the year.

7. Contingencies and events occurred after balance sheet date:
There is not reported any contingency or event which are of material nature, occurred after the balance sheet 
date.

(8. Auditor*s remuneration;
Particulars
(a) Audit
(b) for taxation matters
(c) for management services
(d) for other services
(e) for reimbursement of expense

Amount in rupees: 
5000.00

NIL
NIL
NIL
NIL

Z-'....... .

9. Uses of estimates:
The presentation of financial statements requires the management to make estimates and assumptions 
considered in the reported amount of assets and liabilities as on the date of financial statements. The estimates 
and assumptions used in the financial statements are based upon the management believes that the estimates 
use in the preparation of the financial statements are prudent and reasonable. Although these estimates are 
based on the managements best knowledge of current events and actions, uncertainty about these 
assumptions and estimates could result in the outcomes requiring a material adjustment to the carrying 
amounts of assets or liabilities in future period.

10. Provision for taxation & deferred tax reported for the period:
Provision for Taxation is made on the basis of the estimated tax liability with adjustment for deferred tax in 
terms Accounting Standard 22 issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Deferred tax is 
recognized on timing difference, being the difference between the taxable income and accounting income that 
originate in one period and being capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods. Deferred tax is 

^ measured using the tax rate and the tax laws enacted or subsequently enacted as at the reporting date. 
V ‘ Deferred tax liabilities/(assets) are recognized for all timing differences. Deferred tax asset in respect of 

unabsorbed depreciation and carry forward of losses are recognized only if there is virtual certainty that there 
will be sufficient future taxable income available to realize such assets. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are 
offset if such terms relate to taxes on income levied by the governing tax laws and the Party has a legally 
enforceable right for such set off.

11. CONTINGENT LIABILITY NOT ACKNOWLEDGED AS DEBT:
During the period under reporting, Party has not reported any contingent liability, which is not acknowledged 
as debt except for the following.

• The Permanent Account Number [PAN] under section 139 of
not been allotted to the party. Therefore, the return of under^s^b-^^^Son (
section 139 of the income tax Act 1961 is still pending to be submitted

61 has 
(4A] of

The above-itiehtioned non-compliances may trigger or attract penal and prosecution actions against the 

political[^^p^f^^^^the relevant provisions of^the income tax Act 1961
i _ For KERALA CONOR ( ^ /""j

IX.

'•> / VALSON ATHIKKAL 
TREASURERANOOP JACOB MXA

party leader
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KERALA CONGRESS{JACOB)
STATE COMMITTEE ADDRESS: WARD XIII, BUILDING 346, T.B. ROAD KOTTAYAM, KERALA-686001 

PH: 0481 2582444, POLITICAL PARTY REGISTRATION No:
People Act, 1951. Hence, the managing committee of the party has decided to take prompt actions to nullify 
the noncompliance mentioned above in such a way as to get regularised the affairs of the party in conformity 
with all the applicable rules and regulations.

12. Related-parties* disclosure as per accounting standard 18:
The Information regarding related party transactions especially transactions with promoters and their 
Relative are required to be disclosed as per AS 18. Para 3 of AS: 18 Para 3 of AS: 18 lists out related party 
relationships. It includes individuals, owing directly or indirectly an interest in the voting power of reporting 
entity, which gives them control or significant influence over the entity and relatives of any such individual. In 
the instant case. Promoters controls and significantly influences operational and financial activities by way of 
ownership in the voting shares and participation in the managing committee of the reporting entity. Hence, 
they are related parties of the reporting entity as per AS: 18.
♦♦Disclosure as required as per AS 18:

Form No. AOC-2
(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies

(Accounts) Rules, 2014)
Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the Party with related parties 
referred to Accounting Standards -18

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm's length basis: Nil
2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm's length basis: Nil

13. Disclosure as per accounting standard: 29 Provisions. Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets: 
During the previous period, your Party has not recognized any such items.

AS PER MY REPORT OF EVEN DATE ATTACHEDFOR AND ON BEHALF OF POimCAL PARTYKERM-ACONGRESSIJACOBI
For

Sd/-Sd^-1) IVh'Anoop Jacob
(Party Leader) PAN: AEQPJ7746G
2) Mr. QrijaaK.R
(General Secretary) PAN:AIHPG0746P.
3) Mr. Valsan Athikkal 
fTreas urer) PAN:CEBPA8376L
D^:
Place: 01-08-2022

CA Sukumar G V. Bsc,FCA 
Chartered Accountant 

Membership No: 207748 
UDIN:22207748AODWBB6559 

UDIN Dated:01-08-2022
Sd/‘

B.SC., F.CA.
Chartered
Membership No: 207748

For KERALAC0NGRESS(JAC0B) For

ge^'-secretaryVALSON athikkal
treasurer
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KERALA CONGRESS(JACOB)
STATE COMMITTEE ADDRESS: WARD XIII, BUILDING 346, T.B. ROAD KOTTAYAM, KERALA-686001 

PH: 04812582444, POLITICAL PARTY REGISTRATION No:

it>

Conduct of ElectionsRules,1961

(Statutory Rules and Order)

FORM 24A (see rule 85B)

[This form should be filed with the Election Commission before the due date for furnishing a return of the political 
Party's income of the concerned financial year under section 139 of the Income-tax Act,1961(43 of 1961) and a 
certificate to this effect should be attached with the Income-tax return to claim exemption under the Income -tax 
Act 1961(43 of 1961)].

: Kerala Congress (Jacob)l.Name of Political Party
t 'X i

: Unrecognised2.Status of the Political Party

3.Address of the HeadquaHers of the Political Party ^State Committee, Ward XIII, Building 346, T.B Road

Kottayam, Kerala-686001

4.Date of registration of Political Party with

Election Commission

5.Permanent Account Number (PAN) and Income-tax

Ward/Circle where return of the Political Party is filed

6. Details of the contribution received, in excess of rupees twenty thousand, during the Financial year 2021 -2022:

Mode of contribution 
’^(cheque/demand 

draft/casb)

Amount of 
contribution

PAN (if any _and 
Income Tax 
Ward/Circle

Name and complete address 
of the contributing 
pe rson/company

Serial
number

Remarks
(Rs)

i NilBank Transfer25,000.00Abraham1
NilNEFT1,00,000.00Hyahimkutty_______

Plants Lipids Pvt Ltd
2

NilNEFT1,00,000.003
NilNEFT]J)Q,0QaT)0Riches Jewel.4
NaNEFT50,000.00Veeran Kutty C5

* In case of payment by cheque/demand draft, indicate name of the bank and branch of the bank on which the 

cheque/demand draft has been drawn.

7. in case the contributor is a company, whether the conditions laid down under section 293A of the Companies 
Act, 1956 (1 of 1956) have been complied with (A copy of the certificate to this obtained from the company 

should be attached).

For KERALA CONGRESS (JACOB) For KERALA CONGRESS (JACOB)

An60P JACOB M.L.A 
party leader

VALSON ATHIKKAL 
TREASURER



KERALA CONGRESS(JACOB)
STATE COMMITTEE ADDRESS: WARD XIII, BUILDING 346, T.B. ROAD KOTTAYAM, KERALA-686001 

PH; 04812582444, POLITICAL PARTY REGISTRATION No:

Verification

I ANOOP JACOB Son /daughter of T.M JACOB solemnly declare that to the best of my knowledge and belief, the 
information given in this form is correct, complete and truty stated.

I Further declare that lam verifying this form in my capacity as Party Leader on behalf of the Political Party 
above riamed and I am also competent to do so.

(Signature and Name of the Treasurer/ Authorised person)Date: 01-08-2022

Place: Kottayam
ForKERALACONGRESS^COB)

\

;
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r' FLOOR,28/259/3,SASTHA LANE 
PATTURAIKKAL,THRISSUR-68Q022

A. SIJKLMAR GV, Bsc, FCA, 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANT
E-Mail:gvsukumar,fca@gmaiLcom Mob-8921428006,MOB;9388554105

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To,

The Party leader/General Secretary/Treasurer,
KERALA CONGRESS(JACOB)
State cx)mmittee office:
Ward Xlll, Building 346, T.B Road, Kottayam-686001, Kerala.

Report on the financial statements

I have audited the attached Balance Sheet of KERALA CONGRESS(JACOB) (hereinafter referred 
to as the party), as at 31st March 2021, and also the Income and Expenditure Account, Cash Flow 
statement for the year ended on that date annexed thereto including notes to the Financial 
Statements and other explanatory information [hereinafter referred to as “the Financial Statements”.

Management's responsibility for the financial statements

These financial statements are the responsibility of the Political Party’s managing committee. The 
Political Party’s managing committee is responsible for the matters stated in financial statements with 
respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of 
the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the political party in accordance with 
the accounting principles generally accepted in India. This responsibility also includes maintenance 
of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the applicable Acts, regulations 
and Rules for safeguarding the assets of the political party and for preventing and detecting frauds 
and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making 
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and 
mamtenaiice of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the 
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation 
of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, 
whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the entities’ ability to 
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern, and using 
the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company 
or to cease operations or has no realistic alternative but to do so. Thus, management is also 
responsible for overseeing the entity’s financial reporting process.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon
The management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises any 
information but does not include the Financial Statements and auditor’s report thereon.

My opinion on the Financial Statements does not cover the odier information and I do not express any 
form of assjiranceTx)nclusion thereon.



C7>c1
FLOOR,28/259/3,SASTHA LANE 

PATTURA1KKAL,TE[RISSUR-68Q022
A. SlIKLMAR GV, Bsc, FCA, 

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANT
E-Mai[:gvsukumar,fca@gmaiLcoin 
In connection with my audit of the Financial Statements, my responsibility is to read the other 
information and, in doing so, cojisider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the 
Financial Statements or my knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially 
misstated.

Mob-8921428006,MOB:9388554105

If based on the work I have performed, I conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other 
information, I am required to report that fact. I have nothing to report in this regard.

Auditors^ responsibility

My objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Financial Statements as a whole 
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report 
that includes my opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee 
i)iat an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when It 
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in 
the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken 
on the basis of these Financial Statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, I exercise professional judgment and maintain 
professional skepticism throughout the audit. I also;

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Financial Statements, whether 
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain 
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my opinion, the risk of 
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from 
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the 
override of internal control.

• Obtain an understanding of Internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(l) of the 
Companies Act, 2013, 1 am also responsible for expressing my opinion on whether the 
company has an adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating 
effectiveness of such controls

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

• Conclude on the appropriateness of managemenfs use of the going concern basis of 
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists 
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to 
continue as a going concern. If 1 conclude that a material uncertainty exists, 1 are required to 
draw attention in my auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the Financial Statements or, 
if si:ich disclosures are madequate, to modify my opinion. My randustons are based on the 
audit evidence obtained up to the date of my auditor’s report. However, future events or 
conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

• Evaluate theiJVerall presentation, structure and content of the Financial Statements, including 
the^dgB^ures, and whether the Financial Statements represent the underlying transactions 
a^^5Snl^^a manner that achieves fair presentation

o
*



A. SUKU.MAR GV, Bsc, FCA, 
CH ARTERED ACCOUNTANT

U' FLOOR,28/259/3,SASTHA LANE 
PATTURAIKKAL 'THRISSUR-680022

E-Mail:gvsukumarTca@gmaiLconi 
Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the Financial Statements that, individually or in 
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the 
Financial Statements may be influenced. I consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in

Mob-8921428006.MOB:9388554105

(i) Planning the scope of my audit work and in evaluating the results of my work; and
(ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the Financial Statements.

1 communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned 
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in 
internal control that I identify during my audit.

I also provide those charged with governance with a statement that I have complied with relevant 
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and 
^ther matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on my independence, and where applicable, 
related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, I determine those matters that 
were of most significance in the audit of the Financial Statements of the current period and are 
therefore the key audit matters. I describe these matters in my auditor’s report unless law or regulation 
precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, I determine 
that a matter should not be communicated in my report because the adverse consequences of doing 
so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Qualified Opinion
Except for the possible effects of the matters described in the BASIS FOR QUALIFIED OPINION 
section below. In my opinion, and to the best of my information and according to the explanations 
given to me, the said financial statements give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting 
principles generally accepted in India:
)

a) in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Political Party as at 31st 
March 2021;

b) in the case ofthe Income and Expenditure Account, of the Surplus/(Deficit) year ended 
on that date; and

c) in the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that 
date.

Basis of qualified opinion

• Since the audit report and audited financial statements for the financial year 2016-17 are not 
available for verification, I am unable to comment anything on the genuineness or authenticity 
ofthe opening balances or figures in the financial statements for the financial year 2017-18.

• Somer^Stft^ncdme and expenses are materially supported by internal vouchers/bills.
©

r> THRI____
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A. SUKUMAR GV, Bsc, FCA, 
C.HARTERE.D ACCOUNTANT

F' FLOOR,28/259/3,SASTHA LANE 
PATTURAIKKAL ,THRISSUR-68Q022

E-Mail:gvsukumarTca@ginail.coin
• The Physical verification of Fixed assets, stock, and Cash in hand has not been done by me. 

In respect of their balance as on 31st March 2021, I have relied on their balances as reflected 
in the books of accounts of the party.

Mob-8921428006,MOB:9388554105

Emphasis of matter

Except for the possible effects of the matters described in the BASIS FOR QUAUFJED OPINION 
section above. I have determined that there are no matters to communicate under this para In my 
report except the following.

• Refer to Clause 11 of the significant accounting policies attached with the financial statements.

My report Is not qualified in respect of the above matters.

Other matters

Except for the possible effects of the matters described in the BASIS FOR QUALIFIED OPINION 
section above, I have determined that there are no other matters to communicate under this para in 
my report.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Reauirements

Further, Except for the possible effects of the matters described in the BASIS FOR QUALIFIED 
OPINION section above, I report that:

I have obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of my knowledge 
and belief were necessary for the purposes of my audit;

(i)

In my opinion, proper books of account have been kept by the Political Party so far as 
appears from my examination of those books (and proper returns adequate for the 
purposes of my audit have-been received from the branches not visited-by-me);

(ii)

The financial statements dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books of 
account.

(iii)

For CA Sukumar GVB.Sc, FCA. 
Chartered Accountants

Sd/-
CA Sukumar GV B.Sc, FCA 

Membership Number:207748 
UDIN: 22207748AODVTR7259 

UPIN Dated:01-08-2022
Place: Thrissur

Date: 01/08/2022.
,.,.„v*wMAR.B.Sc.,F.CA.
Chartered Accountant 
Membership No: 207748



KERALA CONGRESS(JACOB)
STATE COMMITTEE ADDRESS: WARD Xlll, BUILDING 346, T.B. ROAD KOTTAYAM, KERALA-686001

PH: 0481 2582444, POLITICAL PARTY REGISTRATION No: _____________
THE STATEMENT OF BALANCE SHEET AS ON BIST MARCH 2021

Figures as at the 
end of current 

reporting period

Figures as at the 
end of previous 
reporting periodParticulars Note No

As On 31-03-2021 As On 31-03-2020
Rs Rs

41 2 3

I. Sources Of Funds
1. Corpus Fund :
2. Earmarked Funds
3. Reserves
4. Borrowings
5. Current Liabilities

1 57,944.65 2,40,606.17
2
3
4
5 60;000.00 45,0004)0
66. Provisions

1,17,944.65TOTAL 2,85,606471 H, Application Of Funds
(1) Property, plant and equipments and Intangible Assets:
(2) Investments:
(3) Loans, Advances and Deposits:

7
8

/’ 9
10 1,17,944.65 2,85,606.17(4) Current assets:

1,17,944.65 2,85,606.17TOTAL
Note: Notes On Accounts and Significant Accounting Policies attached herewith are forming Integral PartofThe Financial Statements.

As per my report of even date attached:FOR AND ON BEHALF OF POLITICAL PARTY
For KERALA CONGRESS (JACOB) .

Sd/-Sd/-1) Mr.Anoop Jacob
(Party Leader) PAN: AEQPJ7746G
2) Mr. Qrijan ICR :
(General Secretaiy) PAN:AIEPG0746P
3) Mr. Valsan Alfaikkal 
(Treasurer) PAN:CEBPA8376L 
Date: Kottayam
Place: 01-08-2022

CA Sukumar 6 V. Bsc,FCA 
Chartered Accountant 

Membership No: 207748 
UDIN:22207748AODVTR7259

(ANOOP JACOBI^X^: 
^^•pARTY LEADER

• Sd/-
UDIN Dated:01^-2022

tVVr.iSS!

OT^MAR. B.SC., F.CA.
Cli^rtered Accountant 
Membership No: 207748

For KERALA CONGRESS (JACOB)sa
VALSCN ATHIKKAL

treasurer

yRrR, GIFilJHAN 
GENERAL SECRETARY



KERALA CONGRESS(JACOB)
STATE COMMITTEE ADDRESS: WARD XIII, BUILDING 346, T.B. ROAD KOTTAYAM, KERAU-686001

__________________ PH: 04812582444, POLITICAL PARTY REGISTRATION No:______________
THE STATEMENTOF INCOME AND EXPENDITURE ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDING 31ST MARCH 2021

Figures as at the 
end of current 

reporting period

Figures as at the 
end of previous 
reporting period

Particulars Note No

As On 31-03-2021 As On 31-03-2020
Rs Rs

i. income:
* Fee & Subscriptions
* Grants / Donations/Contributions
* Collection By Issuing Coupons and SaleOf Publications 

II. Other Income

11 9,01,040.00 7,80,721.00
2,60,000.0012

13
14 495.00 40,389.00

Hi. Total Revenue (Ml) 9,01,535.00 10,81,110.00
IV. Expenses:

* Election Expenditure
* Employee Costs
* AdministratIveAnd General Expenses

* Finance costs
* Depreciation and amortization Expenses
* Other Expenses

15 1,11,940.00
3,27,230.00
2,48,668.00

60.52

1,01,765.00
1,75,610.00
2,26,146.00

311.83

16
17

;
18
19
20 3,96,298.00 3,61,565.00

Total Expenses(iV) 10,84,196.52 8,65,397.83
V Balance being excess of Income over Expenditure (lll-IV)
VI Transfers to/from reserves
VII Balance Being Surplus (Deficit) Carried to General Fund (V-/-I-VI)

-1,82,661.52 2,15,712.17

-1,82,66132 2,15,712.17
Note: Notes On Accounts and Significant Accounting Pcrficies attached herewith are forming Integral Part of The Financial Statements.

AS PER MY REPORT OF EVEN DATE ATTACHED:FOR AND ON BEHALF OP POLITICAL PARTY Fw KERALA CONGRESS (JACOB)

1) !VfrAnoop Jacob
(Party Leader) PAN: AEQPJ7746G
2) IVfa'. Girijan KR
(General Secretary) PAN:AIEPG0746P 

) 3)IVb'.VaIsanAtfaikkal
(Treasurer) PAN:CEBPA8376L 
Date: Kbttayam 
Place: 01-08-2022

ScV- Sd/-
CA Sukumar G V. Bs^FCA 
Chartered Accountant 

Membership No: 207748 
UD1N:22207748AODVTR7259

ANOOP JACOB M.L.A 
Sd/- PARTY LEADER

S(P-
4Dafe^l-08-2022DIN

MAR.B.Sc.,F.C.A.
Chartered Accountant 
Membership No: 207748

KERALA CONGRESSIJAWFor KERALA CONGRESS (JACOB)

GIWJHANVALSON ATHIKKAL
treasurer



KERALA CONGRESS(JACOB)
STATE COMMITTEE ADDRESS: WARD Xlll, BUILDING 346, T.B. ROAD KOTTAYAM, KERALA-686001 

PH: 0481 2582444, POLITICAL PARTY REGISTRATION No:_______
THE STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2021

Figures as at the end 
of current reporting 

period

Figures as at the end 
of previous reporting 

periodParticulars

As On 31-03-2021 As On 31-03-2020
Rs Rs

LCash Fiovtf from Operating Activities
A) Cash Received from:-
*Annual Fees/Subscriptlons from members
* Levy
* Grants/Donation
* Room Advance and Security advance

7,54,790.00
1,46,250.00

6,47,767.00
1,32,954.CX)
2,60,000:00

39,600.00
Total (A) 9,01,040.00 10,80,321.00

B) Payment to:-
* Publicity expenses (Printing Material)
* Employee Cost
* Administrative and General Expenses
* Other Expenses

1,11,940.00
3,27,230.00
2,48,668.00
3,81,298.00

1,01,765.00
1,75,610.00
2,26,146.00
3,46,565.00

Total (B) 10,69,136.00 8,50,086.00
C) Cash Flow from Operating Activities (A-B)
D) Adjustment for Extraordinary Items

-1,68,096.00 2,30,235.00

E) Net Cash Flow From Operating Activity (C-D) -1,68,096.00 2,30,235.00
ll.Cash Flow from Investing Activities
* Payment For Purchase of Fixed Assets
* Sale of Fixed Asset
F) Net Cash Flow From Investing Activities
III. Cash Flow From Financing Activities

60.52
495.00

311.83
789.00

* interest Paid
* Interest Earned

434.48 477.17G) Net Cash Flow From Financing Activities
H)Net Increase in Cash Equivalents (E-fF+G) 
l)Cash and Cash Equivalents at beginning of period
* Balances with Bank

-1,67,661.52 2,30,712.17

15,511.17
2,70,095.00

40,034.00
14,860.00* Cash in hand

J) Cash and Cash Equivalents at end of period 2,85,606.171,17,944.65
Note: Notes On Accounts and Significant Accounting Policies attached herewrith are forn^ing Integral Part ofThe Financial Statentents.

AS PER MY REPORT OF EVEN DATE ATTACHED:FOR AND ON BEHALF OF POLfTlCAL PFor
Sd/-

CA Sukumar G V . Bsc,FCA 
Chartered Accountant 

Membership No: 207748 
Upir!i|22207748AODVTR^^ 

UDIN Dated :01-08-29S^

l)Mr.Anoop Jacob

(General Secretar;j^'^5^J^I^G0746P

3)Mr. Valsan /
(Treasurer) J^CR^ARY

Date: Kottayam For KERALA CONGRESS (JACOB) 
Place: 01-08-2022

■ S6/-

MAR.B.Sc.,r.C.
Chartered Acco^t^l 

mbership No. 20774
VALSON ATHIKKAL

TREASURER



KERALA CONGRESS(JACOB)
STATE COMMITTEE ADDRESS: WARD XIII, BUILDING 346> T.B. ROAD KOTTAYAM, KERALA-686001

• ____________ PH: 04812582444, POLITICAL PARTY REGISTRATION No: ______ ________
THE STATEMENT OF NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FORMING INTEGRAL PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Figures as at the 
end of current 

reporting period

Figures as at the 
end of previous 
reporting periodParticulars Note No.

As On 31-03-2021 As On 31-03-2020
RS RS

CORPUS FUND:
(a) Contributed by founders/promoters

Opening Balances
Additions
Closing Balance(a)

(b) Contributed by members 
Opening Balances 
Additions
Closing Balance(b)

(c) surplus/fdefidt)
Opening Balance 
Profit/(Loss)
Closing Balance

-47,377.00 -47,377.00

-47,377.00 -47,377.00

1

- 2,87,983.17
-1,82,661.52

72,271.00
2,15,712.17

1,05,321.65 2,87,983.17
Total 57,944.65 2/40,606.17

EARMARKED FUNDS:
(i) Balance at the beginning of the year
(ii) Additions during the year
(iii) Deductions during the year
(iv) Balance atthe end of the year

* Selfimposed, conditions/restrictions on the grants
* Related assets and liabilities

2

Total

RESERVES:
(a) Revaluation reserve

(i) Ba I a nee a t the begi n ni ng of the yea r 
(ir) Additions during the year 
(iii) Deductions during the year
(hr) Balance at the end of the year

(b) Special reserves
(i) Balance at the beginning of the year
(ii) Additions during the year 
(iii) Deductions during the year
(hr) Balanra at the end of the year

(c) General reserve
(i) Bal a nee at the beginni ng of the yea r
(ii) Additions during the year 
(iii) Deductions during the year

■ (iv) Balance at the end of the year

3

lONGRESSyACOB)
FotKERM-A

' ft!
Total

lR-1 liial
R/ For KERALA CONGRESS (JACOB)

For KERAU CONGRESS fJiMOB)*

VALSON ATHIKKAL 
TREASURERANOOP JACOB M.L.A 

-PARTY LEADER



KERALA CONGRESS(JACOB)
STATE COMMITTEE ADDRESS: WARD XIM, BUILDING 346, T.B. ROAD KOTTAYAM, KERAlA-686001 

PH: 04812582444, POLITICAL PARTY REGISTRATION No:
BORROWINGS: (Exp.note:01)
(a) Long-Term Borrowings

* Borrowed from Financial Institutions

* Borrowed from banks

* Borrowed from promoters/founders

* Borrowed from others
(b) Short-Term Borrowings

* Borrowed from Financial Institutions

* Borrowed from banks

* Borrowed from promoters/founders

* Borrowed from others

4

Totai

CURRENT LIABILiTIES:
(t) Creditors

(ii) Statutory Liabilities

(iii) Interest accrued but not due on borrowings

(iv) Expenses Payable 
* Audit Fee Payable

*' /^counting Charge Payable
(v) Other Current Liabilities

5

20,000.00

40,000.00

15,000.00
30,000.00

Total 60,000.00 45,000.00
PROVISIONS:

(I) For retirement benefits 
(ii) Others

6

Total

PROPERTY, PLANT & MACHIN ERY AN D EQUIPMENTS:

(I) Tangible assets
* Buildings

* Plant and machinery

* Vehicles

* Office equipments 
‘Computers/Peripherals
* Furniture, fixtures and fittings, and electrical appliances

* Library Books

(II) intangible assets
(iii) Capita work-in-progress

(iv) Intangible assets under development

7

Total

INVESTMENTS: (Exp.note:02)

(a) Long term investments
(i) Investment made in Government Securities

(ii) Other approved Securities

(iii) Others (to specified)
8SubTotal(l)

(b) Current investments
(i) Investment made in Government Securities

(ii) Other approved Securities

(iii) Others (to spe^fied)
SubTotal(2)

OB)Total (1+2)
For Rt

VALSON ATHIKKAL 
TREASURER/



KERALA CONGRESS(JACOB)
STATE COMMITTEE ADDRESS: WARD XIII, BUILDING 346, T.B. ROAD KOTTAYAM, KERALA-686001 

PH: 04812582444, POLITICAL PARTY REGISTRATION No:
LOANS, ADVANCES & DEPOSITS:

(a) Long-term

(i) Loans &advances to Staff

(ii) prepaid expenses 
{iii} Deposits

(iv) Others

9Sub Total(l)

(b) Short-term

(i) Loans & advances to Staff

(ii) prepaid expenses

(iii) Deposits

(iv) Others 
• SubTotal(2)

Total (lt2)
CURRENT ASSETS:

(a) Inventories [Exp.note no:03(a)]

(b) Receivables

(c) Balances with Banks & Post office IExp.note no:03(b)]

(i) With Scheduled Banks:

• current account

• call accounts

• deposit accounts >12 Months

• deposit accounts < 12 Months

• Overdue/matured deposits

(ii) With Non-scheduled Banks:

• current account

• call'accounts

• deposit accounts >12 Months

• deposit accounts < 12 Months

• Overdue/matured deposits

(iii) With Post OfHce:

•current account

• call accounts

•depositaccounts >12 Months

• deposit accounts < 12 Months

• Overdue/matured deposits

(d) Cash and Cash equivalents

(i) cash on hand

(ii) cheques and drafts on hand

(e) Other current assets

(i) Interest accrued on investments

(ii) Others 

!
0.56 0.56

15,945.09 15,510.61

10

1,01,999.00 2,70,095.00

147,944.65 2,85,60647Total

FEES & SUBSCRIPTIONS:

(i) Entrance Fees

(ii) Annual Fees/Subscriptions from members •

(iii) Subscriptions for Publications

(iv) Levy

744,790.00 6,47,767.0011

^COB) 1,46,250.00 1,32,954.00
9,01/)40.00 740,721J)0Total

GRANTS/DONATIONS/CONTRIBUnONS

(i) Individual donors

(ii) Companies/Organisations \ 2,60,000.00
geh(iii) lnstitutions/W«lfareBo3?.es

(iv) O^ers (SpgpKffiTTT^

/W
Fui C0NCnRFS ,̂j/tC0B) ppr itpRAI A CONGREgs (JACOfeft 0,000.00

VALSON ATHIKKAL^^ 
TREASURER

r
1I

v/
ANOOP JACOB M.L.A

party leader



KERALA CONGRESS(JACOB)
STATE COMMITTEE ADDRESS: WARD XIII, BUILDING 346, T.B. ROAD KOTTAYAM, KERALA-686001 

PH: 04812582444, POLITICAL PARTY REGISTRATION No:
COLLECTION FROM ISSUANCE OF COUPONS/ SALE OF PUBLICATIONS:

(1) Revenue from issuance of Coupons 
(ii) Revenue from sale of publications

13

Total
OTHER INCOME:

(i) Interest earned
(ii) Income from investments in mutual funds 
(tii) Profit on saleof investments
(iv) Profit on sale of fixed assets
(v) Rent received
(vt) Other miscellaneous income

495.00 789.00

14

39,600.00

Total 495.00 40,389.00
aECnON EXPENDITURE:
(a) Publicity expenses:

(I) Printed Material
(ii) Electronic Media
(iii) Making & distribution of video films 
(Iv) Making & distribution of audio
(v) Advertising in newspapers, magazines, souvenirs etc.
(vi) Cut'Out, hoarding banners, flags, arches, gates 
(vil) Others

(b) Travel expenses of leaders & workers:
(i) Aircrafts/Helicopters
(ii) Others

(c) Other expenses:
(i) Boarding & lodging expenses
(ii) Public Meetings
(iii) Other Misc. (specify

1,11,940.00 1,01,765.00

15

Total 1,11,940D0 1,01,765.00
EMPLOYEE COSTS:

* Salary And Allowances
* Al Iowa nces a nd Bonus
* Contribution to Provident and other Funds
* Employees Retirement and Terminal Benefits
* Wages And Coolie

3,11,600.00 1,61,400.00

16

15,630.00 14,210.00

3,27,230.00 1,75,610.00Total
ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES:

(a) Rents
(b) Rates and taxes
(c) Communication expenses
(d) Printing & stationery
(e) Electricity

38,600.00 35,245.00

G ^ESS(J^C 1,21,299.00
29,425.00
12,892.00

1,33,440.00
32,438.00
14,180.00

KERALAFor
(f) Travel I ing & conveya nee expenses
(g) Insurance charges
(h) Remuneration to auditors 
(I) Professiorisii^arges 
(j) 27,285.0030,010.00nee

2,26,146.002,48,668.00
Fur KERALAUUIN(oKtbt>(JAL;Ub)VIo % ^ -MQ

ANOOP JACOB M.L.A 
PARTY LEADER VALSON ATHIKKAL 

TREASURER



KERALA CONGRESS(JACOB)
STATE COMMITTEE ADDRESS; WARD XIII, BUILDING 346, T.B. ROAD KOTTAYAM, KERALA-686001 

PH: 04812582444, POLITICAL PARTY REGISTRATION No:
FINANCE COSTS:

(a) Interest on fixed loans

(b) Interest on other loans

(c) Bank charges

(d) Others (specify)

18
60.52 311.83

Total 6052 31183
DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION EXPENSES 
* Depreciation

19

Total

OTHER EXPENSES:

* Transportation charges

* Office Expenses

* Postage

* Telephone Charges

* Internet Charges

* News Paper & Cable Charges

* Stage & Pavilion

* Food Expenses

* Water Charges 
*Honararium

* Photostat Cha rges

* Photography Charges

* Light & Sound Charges

* Audit Fee Paid

* Accounting Charge Payable

10,170.00
19,055.00
12,996.00
29,980.00
10,600.00
25,430.00

1,27,450.00
15,138.00
40,155.00
35,100.00

1,894.00
20,500.00
32,830.00

5,000.00

10,000.00

9,245.00
17,320.00
11,813.00
27,254.00

9,638.00
23,116.00

1,15,864.00
13,750.00
36,498.00

31,875.00
1,716.00

18,632.00

29,844.00

5,000.00

10,000.00

20

TOTAL 3,96,298.00 3,61565.00

EXPLANATORY STATEMENTS FORMING INTEGRAL PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Terms of 

repayment and 
Nature of security

BORROWINGS Secured Unsecured

(i) Loans repayable within 12 months

(ii) Loans repayable within 1 to 5 years

(iii) Loans repayable after 5 years

(iv) Interest free loans

(v) interest bearing loans

1

Total
Unquoted

investments
Market
Value

Quoted investmentINVESTMENTS:

(a) Longterm investments
2 (I) Investment made in Government Securities

(ii) Other approved Securities

(iii) Others (to specified)

(b) Current inve^ments

(i) Investment made in Government Securities

(ii) Other approved Securities 
JUf).Qtliers (to specified)

. For KER>^APONGRESS (JACOB) For LA CONGRESS (JACOB) -

n L %-

CONGRESS^

■f'
ANOOP JACOB M.L.A:

party leader
VALSONATHIKKAL

TREASURER



KERALA CPNGRESS(JACOB)
STATE COMMITTEE ADDRESS: WARD XHI, BUILDING 346, T.B. ROADXOTTAYAM, KERALA-686001 

PH: 04812582444, POLITICAL PARTY REGISTRATION No:
pledged or charged | 
as security or are 

encumbered

Other than 
pi edged/cha rged/en 

cumbered

Mode of 
valuation

CURRENT ASSETS

(a) Inventories

(b) Balances with Banks & Post office 
(t) With Scheduled Banks:

* current account

* call accounts

* deposit accounts >12 Months

* deposit accounts < 12 Months

* Overdue/matured deposits

(ii) With Non-scheduled Banks:

* current account 
*call accounts

* deposit accounts >12 Months

* deposit accounts < 12 Months

* Overdue/matured deposits

(iii) With PostOffice:

* current account

* call accounts

* deposit accounts >12 Months

* deposit accounts < 12 Months

* Overdue/matured deposits

0.56

3

15,945.09

:)

/

For KERAU CONGRESS (JACOB)
For KERALA CONGRESS (JACOB)

ANOOP JACOB M.L.A: 
PARTY LEADER n

VALSON ATHIKKAL 
TREASURER

For



KERALA CONGRESS(JACOB)
STATE COMMITTEE ADDRESS; WARD XNI, BUILDING 346, T,B. ROAD KOTTAYAM, KERALA-686001 

PH: 0481 2582444, POLITICAL PARTY REGISTRATION No;
GENERAL INFORMATION ABOUT THE PARTY.

Kerala Congress (Jacob) is a regional political party in the Indian state of Kerala. It is a faction of Kerala 
Congress founded by the former minister the late T. M. Jacob who has held portfolios like Education, 
Irrigation, Culture and Civil Supplies in the Kerala Legislative Assembly.

FORMATION OF THE PARTY

The Kerala Congress (Jacob) faction was bom in 1993 when T. M. Jacob and his supporting ML As - 
Johnny Nellore, Mathew Stephen and P. M. Mathew - decided to split from the Kerala Congress (M) party 
led by former Minister K. M. Mani following difference of opinion. P. M. Mathew and Mathew Stephen 
later returned to their former party, Kerala Congress (M).Kerala Congress (Jacob) has its strongholds in the 
eastern part of Emakulam district, such as Piravom, Kothamangalam and Kuthattukulam, and in certain 
areas in the Alappuzha, and Trivandrum districts. Johny Nellore and a few members left the party on March 
7, 2020 and joined the Joseph group.After Johnny Nellore's exit, Vakkanad Radhakrishnan[3] was elected 
as the new Chairman of Kerala Congress (J) in the party meeting that was held on June 26, 2020 at 
Kottayam.1
fflSTORY OF THE PARTY

From its inception on 16 December 1993, Kerala Congress (Jacob) was an alliance member of the Indian 
National Congress-led United Democratic Front (India) (UDF). In 2005, K.C.(Jacob) left the UDF 
following differences with the new Chief Minister, Oommen Chandy, and dissolved into the newly formed 
Democratic Indira Congress (Karunakaran) party led by former Chief Minister K. Karunakaran. DIC 
(Karunakaran) had been widely expected to forge an alliance with LDF for the 2006 assembly elections but 
instead it entered into an understanding with UDF. Both T. M. Jacob and Nellore lost in the elections, from 
Piravom ;^d Muvattupuzha constituencies respectively. In 2006 September, following differences wifti the 
party President K. Muraleedharan, son of K. Karunakaran, T. M. Jacob and his supporters split from 
DICfKarunakaran) and revived the Kerala Congress (Jacob) party. They were welcomed back by the 
Congress-led UDF after a period of hesitation. In 2011 Kerala Legislative Assembly elections, T. M. Jacob 
reclaimed his MLA status from Piravom by defeating M. J. Jacob of the LDF. However, the party’s other 
candidate, Nellore, lost the election in the Angamaly constituency to Jose Thettay il of the LDF. T. M. Jacob 
became a minister in the newly elected UDF Ministry led by Oommen Chandy, handling the Food & Civil 

J Supplies portfolio. T. M. Jacob died on 30 October 2011. Following this, his son, Anoop Jacob, who had 
been State President of Kerala Youth Front (Jacob), was nominated by the party and UDF to contest the 
Piravom assembly seat, earlier represented by his father. He won the by-election by a margin of 12070 
votes, defeating M. J. Jacob. The results were out on 21 March 2012. UDF has announced that Anoop will 
be made a Cabinet Minister.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES FORM INTEGRAL PART OF THE ACCOUNTS.

l.Basis of Accounting;
The accounts are prepared on accrual basis under the historic^ cost convention ijtggp 
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act
the companies (accounting standards) rules, 2006.

pe with the 
ed under

1.1. Income ancFExpense Recognition:
ecognizes both revenues and expenses under the accrual basis oTaccounting.

For KERALA CONGRESS (JACOB) For KERALACONQRfSS (J^B)pp
ANOOP JACOB M.L.A 

PARTY LEADER

]/'

VALSON ATHIKKAL 
TREASURER



KERALA CONGRESS(JACOB)
STATE COMMITTEE ADDRESS: WARD Xlll, BUILDING 346, T.B. ROAD KOTTAYAM, KERALA-686001 

PH: 04812582444, POLITICAL PARTY REGISTRATION No:
2. Valuation of Fixed Assets:
Fixed assets are stated in the balance sheet at historical cost less accumulated depreciation till reporting date. 
The Depreciation on the fixed assets is provided on a pro rata basis from the date of such addition or, as the 
case may be, up to the date on which such asset has been sold, discarded, demolished or destroyed under 
written down value method and as per the useful life of an asset prescribed in the Schedule II of the Companies 
Act, 2013. None of the fixed assets are revalued during the year.

3. Depreciation:
Depreciation has been provided on a pro rata basis on all fixed assets purchased under written down value 
method and as per the useful life prescribed in schedule II of the Companies Act, 2013.

4. (i) Surplus/(Deficit! for the period:
Income and Expenditure account being a period statement covers the items of income and expenditure of a 
particular period. The objective of this close is to make comparable the Party with Political Party. 
Components of SurpIus/(Deficit) Reported During the Period 

—. [a) Surplus/(Deficit) from ordinary activities: Rs. (1,82,661.52)
' (b) Extra-ordinary items: Nil

4(in Prior Period Items:
During the period under audit, there are no such items.

4(111) Extra Ordinary Items:
During the period under audit, your Party has not reported any extra-ordinary items.

4(Iv) Changes In Accounting Policies:
During the period under audit, no such changes have been reported during the period.

4(V) Exceptional'Items (Effect of Changes in Accounting Estimate):
During the period under audit, your Party has not reported any change in respect of its accounting. Estimate 
made by the Party so far.

\ 5. Employee Benefits:
(i) Short term employee benefit
The Party has paid the following short-term benefits to its employees during the period 2020-2021.

Amount/Value in Rupees 
3,27,230.00

Monetaiy benefits:
Salary & allowance 
Other Benefits: 
Non-monetarv benefits;

Nil

NilMedical care: 
Housing facilities; 
Car facilities:

Nil
Nil

Subsidized food goods and services:
(A) Postemployment benefits:
The Party has not introduced, so far, any postemployment benefits for its employees like provident fund, 

^ superannuation/ pension fund, gratuity, leave encashment benefits. Hence no disclosure is required with

Nil

2^^pertherequi™tofAS^^^ For KERALA CONGRESS (JACOB)B)

VALSON ATHIKKAL 
TREASURER'ANOOP JACOB M.L.A 

PARTY LEADER.



KERALA C0N6RESS(JAC0B)
STATE COMMITTEE ADDRESS: WARD XIII, BUILDING 346, T.B. ROAD KOTTAYAM, KERALA-686001 

PH; 04812582444, POLITICAL PARTY REGISTRATION No;

6. Foreign exchange transactions;
The Party has no dealings in foreign exchange during the year.

7. Contingencies and events occurred after balance sheet date:
There is not reported any contingency or event which are of material nature, occurred after the balance sheet 
date.

8. Auditor*s remuneration:
Particulars
(a) Audit
(b) for taxation matters
(c) for management services
(d) for other services
(e) for reimbursement of expense

Amount in rupees: 
5000.00

NIL
NIL
NIL
NIL

■ J 9. Uses of estimates;
The presentation of financial statements requires the management to make estimates and assumptions 
considered in the reported amount of assets and liabilities as on the date of financial statements. The estimates 
and assumptions used in the financial statements are based upon the management believes that the estimates 
use in the preparation of the financial statements are prudent and reasonable. Although these estimates are 
based on the managements best knowledge of current events and actions, uncertainty about these 
assumptions and estimates could result in the outcomes requiring a material adjustment to the carrying 
amounts of assets or liabilities in future period.

10. Provision for taxation & deferred tax reported for the period:
Provision for Taxation is made on the basis of the estimated tax liability with adjustment for deferred tax in 
terms Accounting Standard 22 issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Deferred tax is 
recognized on timing difference, being the difference between the taxable income and accounting income that 
originate in one period and being capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods. Deferred tax is 
measured using the tax rate and the tax laws enacted or subsequently enacted as at the reporting date.

) Deferred tax liabilities/(assets) are recognized for all timing differences. Deferred tax asset in respect of 
unabsorbed depreciation and carry forward of losses are recognized only if there is virtual certainty that there 
will be sufficient future taxable income available to realize such assets. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are 
offset if such terms relate to taxes on income levied by the governing tax laws and the Partyj h^^g^Iegally 
enforceable right for such set off.

EOT

___________________________
During the period under reporting, Party has not reported any contingent liabmt^wfiSJRsmot acknowledged 

as debt except for the following.
• The Permanent Account Number (PAN) under section 139 of the Income-tax Act, 1961 has 

not been, aliptted to the party. Therefore, the return of income under sub-section (4A) of 
9 of the income tax Act 1961 is still pending to be.submitted or filed.

ForKERALACONGRESSlJACOB) For KERALACONGRESS (JAC^)

11. CONTINGENT LIABILITY NOT ACKNOWLEDGED AS DEBT;

O
'/■

% VALSON ATHIKKAL 
treasurerANOOP JACOB M.L.A 

party LEADER
\>



KERALA CONGRESS(JACOB)
STATE COMMITTEE ADDRESS: WARD XIII, BUILDING 346, T.B. ROAD KOTTAYAM, KERALA-686001 

PH: 04812582444, POLITICAL PARTY REGISTRATION No:
The above-mentioned non-compliances may trigger or attract penal and prosecution actions against the 
political party as per the relevant provisions of the income tax Act 1961 and or The Representation of the 
People Act, 1951. Hence, the managing committee of the party has decided to take prompt actions to nullify 
the noncompliance mentioned above in such a way as to get regularised the affairs of the party in conformity 
with all the applicable rules and regulations.

i-

12. Related parties" disclosure as per accounting standard 18:
The Information regarding related party transactions especially transactions with promoters and their 
Relative are required to be disclosed as per AS 18. Para 3 of AS: 18 Para 3 of AS: 18 lists out related party 
relationships. It includes individuals, owing directly or indirectly an interest in the voting power of reporting 
entity, which gives them control or significant influence over the entity and relatives of any such individual. In 
the instant case. Promoters controls and significantly influences operational and financial activities by way of 
ownership in the voting shares and participation in the managing committee of the reporting entity. Hence, 
they are related parties of the reporting entity as per AS: 18.
**Disclosure as required as per AS 18:

. n FormNo»AOC-2
[Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies

(Accounts) Rules, 2014)
Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the Party with related parties 
referred to Accounting Standards -18

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm's length basis: Nil
2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm’s length basis: Nil

13. Disclosure as per accounting standard: 29 Provisions. Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets:
During the previous period, your Party has not recognized any such items.

RESS (JACOB) AS PER MY REPORT OF EVEN PATH ATTACHED:FOR AND ON BEhlALF OF POLFTICAL

) l)IVfrAnoopJacob
(Party Leader) PAN: AEQPj7746G
2) IVft'. QrijanKR
(General Secretary) PAN:AIEPG0746P
3) Mr. Valsan Alhikkal 
(Treasurer) PAN:CEBPA8376L 
Date: Kbttayam
Place: 01-08-2022

Sd/-ScV-
CA Sukumar 6 V. Bsc,FCA 

Chartered Accountant 
Membership No: 207748 

UDIN:22207748AODVTR7259 
IN Da^edi^-08-2022

Sd/-

MAR.B.Sc.,RCA,
. Chartered Accountant 
Membership No: 207748

For KERALA CONGRESS (JACOB^

FofK
VALSON ATHiKKAL 

TREASURER
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KEP^LA CONGRESS{JACOB)
STATE COMMITTEE ADDRESS: WARD XIII, BUILDING 346, T.B. ROAD KOTTAYAM, KERALA-686001 

PH: 04812582444, POLITICAL PARTY REGISTRATION No:

Conduct of ElectionsRules,l96l

(Statutory Rules and Order)

FORM 24A (see rule 85B)

[This form should be filed with the Election Commission before the due date for furnishing a return of the political 
Party's income of the concerned financial year under section 139 of the Income-tax Act,1961(43 of 1961) and a 
certificate to this effect should be attached with the Income-tax return to claim exemption under the Income -tax 
Act 1961(43 of 1961)].

l.Name of Political Party

2.Status of the Political Party

' 3.Address df the Headquarters of the Political Party • State Committee, Ward Xill, Building 346, T.B Road
J • ^ -'‘-''..i... .,,v

Kottayam, Kerala-686001

Kerala Congress (Jacob) 

: Unrecognised

4.Date of registration of Political Party with

Election Commission

S.Permanent Account Number (PAN) and Income-tax

Ward/Circle where return of the Political Party is filed :

6. Details of the contribution received, in excess of rupees twenty thousand, during the Financial year 2020 -2021:

KERALA CONGRESS(JACOB)
STATE COMMITTEE ADDRESS: WARD XIII, BUILDING 346, T.B. ROAD KOTTAYAM, KERALA-686001 

PH: 04812582444, POLITICAL PARTY REGISTRATION No:
Mode of 

contribution 
*(cheque/demand 

draft/cash)

PAN (if any 
_and Income 

Tax
Ward/Circle

Amount of 
contribution

Name and complete 
address of the contributing 

person/company
Serial

number
Remarks

(Rs)

NilNilNilNilNil1

*ln case of payment by cheque/demand draft, indicate name of the bank and branch of the bank on which the 

cheque/demand draft has been drawn.

7. In case the contributor is a company, whether the conditions laid down under section 293A pf the Companies 
Act, 1956 (1 of 1956) have been complied with (A copy of the certificate to this obtained from the company 

should be attached).

KERALA CONGRE^iy'

-r'
AteoP JACOB M.L.A 
^ pftpTVLEAP^
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KERALA CONGRESS(JACOB)
STATE COMMITTEE ADDRESS: WARD Xlll, BUILDING 346, T.B. ROAD KOTTAYAM, KERALA-68600i 

PH: 04812582444, POLITICAL PARTY REGISTRATION No:

Verification

I ANOOP JACOB Son /daughter of T.M JACOB solemnly declare that to the best of my knowledge and belief, the 
inforriiation given in this form is correct, complete and truly stated.

I Further declare that 1 am verifying this form in my capacity as Party Leader on behalf of the Political Party 
above named and I am also competent to do so.

I

(Signature and Name of the Treasurer/Authorised person)Date: 01-08-2022

Place: Kottayam
ForKERALACONGRESS(JACOB)

ANOOP JACOB M.LA;
5

/•

'^OOaI;
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FLOOR,28/259/3,SASTHA LANE 
PATTURAiXKAL .THRISSLR-68Q022

CA. SUKLIMAR GV, Bsc, FCA, 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANT

Mob-8921428006,MOB:9388554105E-MaU:gvsukumanfca@gniaii.com
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To.

The Party leader/General Secretary/Treasurer,
KERALA CONGRESS(JACOB)
State committee office:
Ward XIII, Building 346, T.B Road, Kottayam-686001, Kerala.

Report on the financial statements

I have audited the attached Balance Sheet of KERALA CONGRESS(JACOB) (hereinafter referred 
to as the party), as at 31st March 2020, and also the Income and Expenditure Account, Cash FIo\a/ 

( tatement for the year ended on that date annexed thereto Including notes to the Financial 
Statements and other explanatory information [hereinafter referred to as “the Financial Statements”.

Managements responsibility for the financial statements

These financial statements are the responsibility of the Political Party’s managing committee. The 
Political Party’s managing committee is responsible for the matters stated in financial statements with 
respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of 
the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the political party in accordance with 
the accounting principles generally accepted in India. This responsibility also includes maintenance 
of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the applicable Acts, regulations 
and Rules for safeguarding the assets of the political party and for preventing and detecting frauds 
and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making 
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and 
maintenance of adequate Internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the 
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation 

r of the financial statements that give 
^ whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the entities’ ability to 
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern, and using 
the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company 
or to cease operations or has no realistic alternative but to do so. Thus, management is also 
responsible for overseeing the entity’s financial reporting process.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon
The management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises any 
information but does not include the Financial Statements and auditor’s report thereon.

a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,

My opinion on the Financial Statements does not cover the other information and I do not express any 
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

mailto:gvsukumanfca@gniaii.com
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FLOOR,28/259/3,SASTHA LANE 

PATTURAIKKAL ,TilRISSUR-680022
CA. SUKUMAR GV, Bsc, FCA, 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANT

Mob-8921428006,MOB;9388554105E-Maihgvsukumar,fca@gmaiLcoin 
In connection with my audit of the Financial Statements, my responsibility is to read the other 
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the 
Financial Statements or my knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially 
misstated.

If based on the work I have performed, I conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other 
information, l am required to report that fact. I have nothing to report in this regard.

Auditors’ responsibility

My objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Financial Statements as a whole 
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report 
♦hat includes my opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee 

^ .flat an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a materia! misstatement when it 
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in 
the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken 
on the basis of these Financial Statements.

As part of an audit In accordance with SAs, I exercise professional judgment and maintain 
professional skepticism throughout the audit. I also:

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Financial Statements, whether 
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain 
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my opinion. The risk of 
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from 
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the 
override of internal control.

• Obtain an uhderstanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the 
Companies Act, 2013, I am also responsible for expressing my opinion on whether the 
company has an adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating 
effectiveness of such controls

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

• Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of 
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists 
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to 
continue as a going concern. If I conclude that a material uncertainty exists, I are required to 
draw attention in my auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the Financial Statements or, 
if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify my opinion. My conclusions are based on the 
audit evidence obtained up to the date of my auditor’s report. However, future events or 
conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Financial Statements, including 
the disclosures, and whether the Financial Statements represent the underlying transactions 
and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation

c



FLOOR,28/259/3,SASTHA LANE 
PATTORA!KKAL,THRISSUR-680g22

CA. SUKUMAR GV, Bsc, FCA, 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANT

Mob-8921428006,MOB;9388S54105E-Mail:gvsukuinai%fca@ginaiLcom 
Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the Financial Statements that, individually or in 
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the 
Financial Statements may be influenced. I consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in

(i) Planning the scope of my audit work and in evaluating the results of my work; and
(ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the Financial Statements.

I communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned 
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in 
internal control that I identify during my audit.

I also provide those charged with governance with a statement that I have complied with relevant 
.ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and 
,ther matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on my independence, and where applicable, 

related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance. 1 determine those matters that 
were of most significance in the audit of the Financial Statements of the current period and are 
therefore the key audit matters. I describe these matters in my auditor’s report unless law or regulation 
precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, I determine 
that a matter should not be communicated in my report because the adverse consequences of doing 
so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

!

Qualified Opinion
Except for the possible effects of the matters described in the BASIS FOR QUALIFIED OPINION 
section below. In my opinion, and to the best of my information and according to the explanations 
given to me. the said financial statements give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting 
principles generally accepted in India:

a) in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Political Party as at 31st 
March 2020;

b) in the case of the Income and Expenditure Account, of the Surplus/ (Deficit) year ended 
on that date; and

c) in the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that 
date.

r''

Basis of qualified opinion

• Since the audit report and audited financial statements for the financial year 2016-17 are not 
available for verification, I am unable to comment anything on the genuineness or authenticity 
of the opening balances or figures in the financial statements for the financial year 2017-18. 
Some of the income and expenses are materially supported by internal vouchers/bills.
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FLOOR,28/259/3,SASTHA LANE 
FATTURAIKKAL ,THRISSLR-680022

CA. SUKUMAR GV, Bsc, FCA, 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANT

Mob-8921428006.MOB;9388554105E-Maii:gvsukuinarTca@gmaiLconi
• The Physical verification of Fixed assets, stock, and Cash in hand has not been done by me. 

In respect of their balance as on 31st March 2020,1 have relied on their balances as reflected 
in the books of accounts of the party.

Emphasis of matter

Except for the possible effects of the matters described in the BASIS FOR QUALIFIED OPINION 
section above, I have determined that there are no matters to communicate under this para in my 
report except the following.

• Refer to Clause 11 of the significant accounting policies attached with the financial statements.

My report Is not qualified in respect of the above matters. /l.

Other matters
Except for the possible effects of the matters described in the BASIS FOR QUALIFIED OPINION 
section above, I have determined that there are no other matters to communicate under this para in 
my report.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

Further, Except for the possible effects of the matters described in the BASIS FOR QUALIFIED 
OPINION section above, I report that:

I have obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of my knowledge 
and belief were necessary for the purposes of my audit;

In my opinion, proper books of account have been kept by the Political Party so far as 
appears from my examination of those books (and proper returns adequate for the 
purposes of my audit have been rocoived from the branches not visited by me);

The financial statements dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books of 
account.

(i)

("i (ii)

(iii)

For CA Sukumar GV B.Sc, FCA. 
Chartered Accountants

Sd/-
CA Sukumar GV B.Sc, FCA 

Membership Number:207748 
UDIN:22207748AODVMU7261 

,=:^^^Uptfrpated:01-08-2022

e.V. SUKUMAR. B.Sc., RCA.

tPlace: Thrissur

Date: 01/08/2022. ^0

Chartered Accountant 
Membership No: 207748
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KERALA CONGRESS(JACOB)
STATE COMMITTEE ADDRESS: WARD XIII, BUILDING 346, T.B. ROAD KOTTAYAM, KERALA-686001 

PH: 04812582444, POLITICAL PARTY REGISTRATION No: _______________
THE STATEMENT OF BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31ST MARCH 2020

Figures as at the end 
of current reporting 

period

Figures as at the end 
of previous reporting 

periodNote NoParticulars
As On 31-03-2020 As On 31-03-2019

Rs Rs
41 2 3

LSources of Funds
24,894.0011. Corpus Fund:

2. Earmarked Funds
3. Reserves
4. Borrowings
5. Current Liabilities
6. Provisions

2,40,606.17
. 2

3
4
5 45,000.00 30,000.00
6

2,85,606.17 54,894D0TOTAL
I II.Application of Funds

(1) Property, plant and equipments and Intangible Assets:
(2) Investments:
(3) Loans, Advances and Deposits:
(4) Current assets:

7
8
9

2,85,606.17 54,894.0010
2,85,606.17 54,894.00TOTAL

Note: Notes On Accounts and Significant Accounting Policies attached herewith are forming Integral Part of The Financial Statements.

AS PER MY REPORT OF EVEN DATT ATTACHED:FOR AND ON BEHALF OF POLITICAL PARTY

Sd/-Sd/-1) Mr Anoop Jacob
. (Party Leader) PAN; AEQPJ7746G

2) Mr. GirijanKR
(General Secretary) PAN:AIEPG0746P
3) lVfr. Vais an Athikkal

^ (Treasurer) PAN:CEBPA8376L 
Date:
Place: 01-08-2022

.....• CA Sukumar G V. Bsc,FCA 
Chartered Accountant 

Membership No: 207748 
UDIN;22207748AODVMU7261 

UDIN Datejldll-08-2022

Sd/^

Sd/-

G.V. SUKUMAR. B.Sc.,ECA
Chartered Accountant 
Membership No: 207748

For KERALA CONGRESS (JACOB) or KERALA CONGRESS (JACOB)

ANOOP JACOB M.LAi 
PARTY LEADER VALSON ATHIKKAL 

TREASURER

GIWJHAN



KERALA CONGRESS(JACOB) .
STATE COMMITTEE ADDRESS: WARD XIII, BUILDING 346, T.B. ROAD KOTTAYAM, KERALA-686001 

PH: 0481 2582444, POUTICAL PARTY REGISTRATION No:

THE STATEMENT OF INCOME AND EXPENDITURE ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDING 31ST MARCH 2020
Figures as at the end 
of current reporting 

period

F^ures as at the end 
of previous reporting 
periodNote NoParticulars'

As0n31-03>2020 As On 31-03-2019
Rs Rs

i. Income:
* Fee & Subscriptions
* Grants / Donations/Contributions
* Coilection By Issuing Coupons and Sale Of Publications 

II. Other Income

11 7,80,721.00
2,60,000.00

8,07,010.00
12
13

40,389.0014 52,232.00

HI. Total Revenue (HU) 10,81,110.00 8,59,242.00
IV. Expenses:

* Election Expenditure
* Employee Costs
* Administrative And General Expenses

* Finance costs
* Depreciation and amprtiiation Expenses
* Other Expenses

15 1,01,765.00
1,75,610.00
2,26,146.00

311.83

1,02,634.00
1,72,519.00
2,36,960.00

2,139.00

16
17
18
19
20 3,61,565.00 3,74,122.00

Total ExpensesflV) 8,65,397.83 8,88,374.00
V Balance being excess of Income over Expenditure (lll-IV)

VI Transfers to/from reserves
Vti -Balahce Being Surplus (Defidt) Carried to General Fund (VV-fVI)

2,15,712.17 •29,132.00

2,15,712.17 -29,132X)0
Note:NotesOn Accounts and a'gnificant Accounting Policies attached herewith are forming Integral PartofThe Financial Statements.

AS PER MY REPORT OF EVEN DATE ATTACHED:FOR AN D ON BEHALF OF POLITICAL PARTY

Sd/-Sd/-1) MrAnoop Jacob
^ (Party Leader) PAN; AE)QPJ7746G

2) Mr. Girijan K.R 
(Cteneral Secretary) PAN;AIH’G0746P
3) Mr. Valsan Athikkal 
(Treasurer) PAN:CEBPA8376L 
Date:
Place: 01-08-2022

.... CA Sukumar G V. BsqFCA 
Chartered Accountant

__Membership No: 207748
UOIN ;22207748AODVMU7261 

UDIN Dated:01>08-2022

C • i s<v-

Sd/-

I
G.V. SUKUMAR. B.Sc.,r-CA.

Chartered Accountant 
Membership No: 207748

For KERALA CONGRESS (JACOB)

¥1 For KERALA CONGRESS (JACa
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KERALA CONGRESS(JACOB)
STATE COMMITTEE ADDRESS: WARD XIII, BUILDING 346, T.B. ROAD KOTTAYAM, KERALA-686001

PH: 04812582444, POLITICAL PARTY REGISTRATION No:________ ________
THE STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2020

Figures as at the end 
of current reporting 

period

Figures as at the end 
of previous reporting 

periodParticulars

As On 31-03-2020 As On 31-03-2019
RsRs

I.Cash Flow from Operating Activities
A) Cash Received from:-
*Annual Fees/Subscriptlonsfrom members
* Levy
* Grants/Donatjon
* Room Advance and Security advance

6,47,767.00
1,32,954,00
2,^,000,00

39,600.00

6,71,145.00
1,35,865.00

51,750.00
Total (A) 10,80,321.00 8,58,760.00

B) Payment to:-
* Publicity expenses (Printing Material)
* Employee Cost
* Administrative and General Expenses
* Other Expenses

1,01,765.00
1,75,610.00
2,26,146.00
3,46,565.00

1,02,6^.00
1,72,519.00
2,36,960.00
3,59,122.00

Total (B) 8,50,086.00 8,71,235.00
C) Cash Flow from Operating Activities (A-B)
D) Adjustment for Extraordinary Items

2,30,235.00 -12,475.00

E) Net Cash Flow From Operating Activity (C-P) 2,30,235.00 -12,475.00
ll.Cash Flow from Investing Activities
* Payment For Purchase of Fixed Assets
* Sale of Fixed Asset
F) Net Cash Flow From Investing Activities
HI. Cash Flow From Financing Activities

311.83
789.00

2,139.00'
482.00

* Interest Paid
* Interest Earned

-1,657.00477.17G) Net Cash Flow From Financing ActivitiesC.) H)Net Increase in Cash Equivalents (E+F-fG) 
l)Cash and Cash Equivalents at beginning of period 
* Balances with Bank

-14,132.002,30,712.17

11,691.00
57,335.00

40,034.00'
14,860.00* Cash in hand

J) Cash and Cash Equivalents at end of period 54,894.002,85,606.17
Note: Notes On Accounts and Significant Accounting Policies attached herewith are forming Integral Part of The Financial Statements

AS PER MY REPORT OF EVEN DATE ATTACHED:FOR AND ON BEHALF OF POLITICAL PARTY

For KERALA CC^.RESS (JACOB) Sd/-
CA Sukumar G V . Bsc,FCA 

Chartered Accountant 
Membership No: 207748 
>fN:22207748AODVMU7261 
UDIN pated:014f^2h22

1 )Mr.Anoop J acob
(Party Leader) PAN: AEQPJ7746G
2) Mr. Girijan K.R 
(General Secretary) PAN:AIH*G0746P
3) Mr. Valsan Attiikkal 
(Treasurer) PAN:CEBPA8376L
Date: Kottayam
Place : 01-08-2022 ^

For KERALA CONGRESS (JACOB)

VAtSbl
S. \ «

TRl
Sd/-/^
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party LEADER



KERALA CONGRESS(JACOB)
STATE COMMITTEE ADDRESS: WARD XIII, BUILDING 346, T.B. ROAD KOTTAYAM, KERALA-686001 
______ __________ PH: 04812582444, POUTICAL PARTY REGISTRATION No:

THE STATEMENT OF NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FORMING INTEGRAL PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Figures as at the end 
of current reporting 

period

F^ures as at the end 
of previous reporting 

periodParticulars Note No.
As0n31-03<2020 As On 31-03-2019

IS fS
CORPUS FUND:
(a) Contributed by founders/promoters

Opening Balances 
Additions
Closing Balance (a)

(b) Contributed by members
Opening Balances 
Additions 
Closing Balance (b)

(c) surplus/(defidt)
Opening Balance 
Profit/(Loss)
Closing Balance

-47,377.00 -47,377.00

-47,377.00 -47,377.00

1

V
1,01,403.00
-29,132.00

72,271.00
2,15,712.17
2,87,983.17 72,271.00

2,40,606.17 24,894.00Total (a-MHc)
EARMARKED FUNDS:

(i) Ba la nee at the begl nni ng of the yea r
(ii) Additions during the yea r
(iii) Deductions during the year
(iv) Balance at the end of the year

* Selfimppsed, conditions/restrictions on the grants
* Related %sets and liabilities

/

2

Total
RESERVES:
(a) Revaluation reserve

(i) Ba la nee at the begi nni ng of the yea r
(ii) Additions during the year 
(Iii) Deductions during the year
(iv) Balance at the end of the year 

(h) Special reserves
(i) Balance atthe beginning of the year 
(Ii) Additions during the year
(iii) Deductions during the year
(iv) Balance at the end of the year 

(c) General reserve
(i) Ba la nee at the b^i nni ng of the yea r
(ii) Additions during the year
(iii) Deductions during the year
(iv) Balance at the end of the year

C.)

3

Tot^
For KERALA For KERALA CONGRESS (JACOB) 

""""WM-SOU ATHIKKAL
ANOOP JACOB M.L.A 

party leader
treasurer



KERALA CONGRESS(JACOB)
STATE COMMITTEE ADDRESS: WARD XIII, BUILDING 346, T.B. ROAD KOTTAYAM, KERALA-686001 
_________________ PH: 0481 2582444, POLITICAL PARTY REGISTRATION No:

BORROWINGS: (Exp.note:01)
(a) Long-Term Borrowings 

* Borrowed from Financial Institutions

* Borrowed from banks

* Borrowed from promoters/founders

* Borrowed from others 
(b) Short-Term Borrowings

* Borrowed from Financial Institutions

* Borrowed from banks

* Borrowed from promoters/founders
* Borrowed from others

4

Total

CURRENT LIABILmES:
(i) Creditors

(ii) Stafritory Liabilities

{ili) trvterest accrued frut -not -due un borrowings

(iv) Expenses Payable

* Audit Fee Payable

* Accounting Charge Payable
(v) Other Current Liabilities

5(
15,000.00
30,000.00

10,000.00
20,000.00

Total 45,000X0 30,000X0
PROVISIONS:

(i) For retirement benefits
(ii) Others

6

Total

PROPERTY, PLANT & MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENTS: 
(i) Tangible assets

* Buildings

* Plantand machinery

* Vehicles
7* Office equipments

* Computers/Peripherals
* Furniture, fixtures and fittings, and electrical appliances 
•Library Books

(fi) Intangible assets
(Hi) Capital work-in-progress

(iv) Intangible assets under development

’

Total

INV^TMENTS: (Exp.note:02)

(a) Longterm investments
(i) Investment made in Government Securities

(ii) Other approved Securities

(iii) Others (tospecified) 8
SubTotal{l)

(b) Current investments
(i) Investment made in Government Securities

(ii) Otiier approved Securities

(iii) Qthers (to-spgOified) For KERALA CONQRC’S&I lAeOB)^ For KERALA 0(M RESS (JAOSubTota((2) zTotal (1+2)

ANOOP JACOB M.L.A: 
PARTY LEADER VALSON ATHIKI 

TR^SUREP.Z
/



KERALA CONGRESS(JACOB)
STATE COMMITTEE ADDRESS: WARD XIII, BUILDING 346, T.B. ROAD KOTTAYAM, KERALA-686001 

PH: 04812582444, POLITICAL PARTY REGISTRATION No:
LOANS, ADVANCES 8i DEPOSITS:

(a) Long-term

(i} Loans & advances to Staff

(ii) prepaid expenses

(iii) Deposits 
(iy) Otfiers

9Sub Tota{(l)

(b) Short-term

(i] Loans & advances to Staff 
(ii} prepaid expenses 
(iii) Deposits 
tiv) Others

SubTotai{2)
Total (H-2)

CURRENT ASSETS:

(a) Inventories (Exp.note no:03(a)]

(b) Receivables

(c) Balances with Banks & Post office (Exp.rtote no:03(b)]

(i) With Scheduled Banks:

• current account

* call accounts

* deposit accounts >12 Months

* deposit accounts < 12 Months

* Overdue/matured deposits

(ii) With Non-scheduled Banks:

• currentaccount

* call-accounts

•depositaccounts >12 Months

♦ dep-osifaccouTits < 12 Months

• Overdue/matured deposits

(iii) With Post Office:

• currentaccount

* cali accounts

* deposit accounts >12 Months

• deposit accounts < 12 Months

• Overdue/matured deposits

(d) Cash and Cash equivalents
(i) cash on hand

(ii) cheques and drafts on hand

(e) Other current assets

(i) Interest accrued on investments

(ii) Others

V, 'I

0.56 246.00

.15,510.61 39,788.00

10

c: 1

14,860.002,70,095.00

54,894.002,85,606.17Total
FEES & SUBSCRIPTIONS:

(i) Entrance Fees
(11) Annual Fees/subscMptions from members 
(iii) Subscriptions for Publications 
(Iv) Levy

6,71,145.006,47,767.00
-

„ I 1,35,865.001,32,954.00

Z22. 8,07,010.007,80,721.00Total
GRANTS/OONATIONS/CONTRIBirnONS

(i) Individual donors
(ii) Companies/Organisations 2,60,000.0012

(iii) Institutions/Welfere Bodies 
(|.v) Others (Specify) Cat xprai a CONG IESS(JAC0£

for WUNUKtbbiJAUUbi 2,60,0004)0

ValsoStXthIkkA
TREASURER

«
ANOOP JACOB M.IA. 

PARTY LEADER



KERAU CONGRESS(JACOB)
STATE COMMITTEE ADDRESS: WARD XMI, BUILDING 346, T.B. ROAD KOTTAYAM, KERALA-686001 

PH: 04812582444, POLITICAL PARTY REGISTRATION No:
COLLECTION FROM ISSUANCE OF COUPONS/ SALE OF PUBLICATIONS:

(i) Revenue from issuance of Coupons
(ii) Revenuefromsaleof publications ■^•

13

Total
OTHER INCOME:

(i) interest earned
(ii) Income from investments in mutual funds 
(III) Profit on sale of investments
(iv) Profit on sale of fixed assets
(v) Rent received
(vi) Other miscellaneous income

789.00 482.00

■i14

39,600.00 42,000.00
9,750.00

Total 40389.00 52,232.00
ELECTION EXPENDITURE:
(a) Publicity expenses:

(i) Printed Material
(ii) Electronic Media
(iii) Making 8i distribution of video films
(iv) Making & distribution of audio
(v) Advertising in newspapers, magazines, souvenirs etc.
(vi) Cut-out, hoarding banners, flags, arches, gates
(vii) Others

(b) Travel expenses of leaders & workers:
(i) Aircrafts/Helicopters
(ii) Others

(c) Other expenses:
(i) Boarding & lodging expenses
(ii) Public Meetings
(iii) Other Misc. (specify

1,01,765.00 1,02,634.00

15

1,01,765D0 1,02,634.00Total
EMPLOYEE COSTS:

* Salary And Allowances 
*Ailowances and Bonus 
•Contribution to Provident and other Funds
* Employees Retirementand Terminal Benefits
* Wages And.Coolie

1,56,458.001,61,400.00
C 1

16

16,061.0014,210.00
1,72,519.001,75,61030Total

ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES:
(a) Rents
(b) Rates and taxes
{c) Communication expenses
(d) Printing & stationery
(e) Electricity
(f) Travelling & conveyance expenses
(g) Insurance charges
(h) Remuneration to a uditors

35,274.0035,245.00

/•

1,22,922.00
-27,421.00
24,263.00

1,21,299.00
29,425.00
12,892.00

C<

(i) Professional Chajggi^
(j) Repafr &'Maintenancg' 27,080.00

2,26,taBl«liALACOl;t^gS8A^.

VALSON ATHIKKAL

27,285.00

For JOB)

w L V
* / »icj'

ANOOP JACOB M.LA
^ PARlXisiA^*?

C2. ss
treasurer



KERALA CONGRESS(JACOB)
STATE COMMITTEE ADDRESS: WARD XIM, BUILDING 346, T.B. ROAD KOTTAYAM, KERAlA-686001

PH: 04812582444, POLITICAL PARTY REGISTRATION No:___________________
FINANCE COSTS:

(a) Interest on fixed loans

(b) Interest on other loans

(c) Bank charges

(d) Others (specify)

18
311.83 2,139.00

311.83 2,139U)0Total

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION EXPENSES

* Depreciation
19

OTHER EXPENSES: 
•Transportation charges 
•Office Expenses

• Postage

• Telephone Gha rges

• I nternet Cha rges

• News Pa per & Ca bl e Cha rges

• Stage & Pavilion

• Food Expenses

• Water Charges

• Hohararium

• Photostat Cha rges

• Photography Cha rges

• Light & Sound Cha rges

• Audit Fee Paid

• Accounting Charge Paid

9,245.00 
17,320.00 
11,813.00 
27,254.00 
9.63S.0P 

23,116.00 
1,15,864.00 

13,750.00 
36,498.00 
31,875.00 ;

1,716.00
18,632.00
29,844.00

5,000.00

10,000.00

9,742.00

12,125.00
9,774.00

28,624.00

6,876.00
19,253.00

1,21,517.00
25,483.00

38,475.00

32,614.00

1,087.00
16,754.00
36,798.00

5,000.00
10,000.00

V

20

3,74,122.003,61,565X)0TOTAL

EXPLANATORY STATEMENTS FORMING INTEGRAL PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Terms of repayment 

and Nature of 
security

UnsecuredSecuredBORROWINGS

; (i) Loans repayablewithrn 12 months

(ii) Loans repayable within 1 to 5 years

(iii) Loans repayable after 5 years

(iv) Interest free loans

(v) interest bearing loans

1

Total
Unquoted

investments
Market
Value

Quoted investmentINVESTMENTS:

(a) Longterm investments
(i) Investment made in Government Securities

(ii) Other approved Securities 
(ill) Others (to specified)

(b) Current investments
(i) Investment made in Government Securities

(ii) Other approved Securities 
■ (iii)Oth'^s (tospecifi^)

2

Rf %
ror KERAUA CnNGRFSSlJACy)Total

For KERALA CONGRESS (JACUb)

„ s i; VALSON ATHIKKAL . 
treasurerANOOP JACOB M.L.A: 

PARTY LEADER
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KERALA CONGRESS(JACOB)
STATE COMMITTEE ADDRESS: WARD XIII, BUILDING 346, T.B. ROAD KOTTAYAM, KERALA-686001 

PH: 04812582444, POLITICAL PARTY REGISTRATION No:

Other than 
pledged/charged/en 

cumbered

I pledged or charged 
~ as security or are 

encumbered

Mode of 
valuation

CURRENT ASSETS

(a) Inventories 
(b^BalanrRs.yvith 

(i) With Scheduled Banks:

* current account

* call accounts

* depositaccounts >12 Months

* deposit accounts < 12 Months

* Overdue/matured deposits 
(ti) With Non-scheduled Banks;

* current account

* call accounts

* depositaccounts >12 Months

* depositaccounts < 12 Months

* Overdue/matured deposits 
{iii)WithPostOffice:

•current account

* call accounts • 
•depositaccounts >12 Months 
•depositaccounts <12 Months

* Overdue/matured deposits

0.56

3

15,510.61

\

K.
For KERALA CONGRESS (JACOB) ror KERALA CONGRESS (JACOB)

AfiSOPJA^B M.L.A 
party leader

VALSON ATHIKKAL 
TREASURER

\ £SS (JACOB
For

.R



KERALA CONGRESS(JACOB)
STATE COMMITTEE ADDRESS: WARD XIII, BUILDING 346, T.B. ROAD KOTTAYAM, KERALA-686001 

PH: 04812582444, POLITICAL PARTY REGISTRATION No:
GENERAL INFORMATION ABOUT THE PARTY.

Kerala Congress (Jacob) is a regional political party in the Indian state of Kerala. It is a faction of Kerala 
Congress founded by the former minister the late T. M. Jacob who has held portfolios like Education, 
Irrigation, Culture and Civil Supplies in the Kerala Legislative Assembly.

FORMATION OF THE PARTY

The Kerala Congress (Jacob) faction was bom in 1993 when T. M. Jacob and his supporting MLAs - 
Johnny Nellore, Mathew Stephen and P. M. Mathew - decided to split from the Kerala Congress (M) party 
led by former Minister K. M. Mani following difference of opinion. P. M. Mathew and Mathew Stephen 
later returned to their former party, Kerala Congress (M).Kerala Congress (Jacob) has its strongholds in the 
eastern part of Emakulam district, such as Piravom, Kothamangalam and Kuthattukulam, and in certain 
areas in the Alappuzha, and Trivandrum districts. Johny Nellore and a few members left the party on March 
7,2020 and joined the Joseph group.After Johnny Nellore's exit, Vakkanad Radhakrishnan[3] was elected 
as the new Chairman of Kerala Congress (J) in the party meeting that was held on June 26, 2020 at 
Kottayam.

fflSTORY OF THE PARTY

From its inception on 16 December 1993, Kerala Congress (Jacob) was an alliance member of the Indian 
National Congress-led United Democratic Front (India) (UDF). In 2005, K.C.(Jacob) left the UDF 
following differences with the new Chief Minister, Oommen Chandy, and dissolved into the newly formed 
Democratic Indira Congress (Karunakaran) party led by former Chief Minister K. Karunakaran. DIC 
(Karunakaran) had been widely expected to forge an alliance with LDF for the 2006 assembly elections but 
instead it entered into an understanding with UDF. Both T. M. Jacob and Nellore lost in the elections, from 
Piravom and Muvattupuzha constituencies respectively. In 2006 September, following differences with the 
party President K. Muraleedharan, son of K. Karunakaran, T. M. Jacob and his supporters split from 
DIC(Karunakaran) and revived the Kerala Congress (Jacob) party. They were welcomed back by the 
Congress-led UDF after a period of hesitation. In 2011 Kerala Legislative Assembly elections, T. M. Jacob 
reclaimed his ML A status from Piravom by defeating M. J. Jacob of the LDF. However, the party's other 
candidate, Nellore, losttheelection intheAng^naly constituency to JoseThettayiloftheLDF. T. M. Jacob 

C. ^ became a minister in the newly elected UDF Ministry led by Oommen Chandy, handling the Food & Civil 
Supplies portfolio. T. M. Jacob died on 30 October 2011. Following this, his son, Anoop Jacob, who had 
been State President of Kerala Youth Front (Jacob), was nominated by the party and UDF to contest the 
Piravom assembly seat, earlier represented by his father. He won the by-election by a margin of 12070 
votes, defeating M. J. Jacob. The results were out on 21 March 2012. UDF has announced that Anoop will 
be made a Cabinet Minister.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES FORM INTEGRAL PART OF THE ACCOUNTS.

1 .Basis of Accounting:
The accounts are prepared on accrual basis under the historical cost^ 
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act accou
the companies (accounting standards) rules, 2006.

E6e with the 
fds issued under

1.1. Incom*^ and Ka^pense Recognition:
(a] The cognizes both revenues and expenses under the accrual basis of accounting.

For KERALA CONGRESS (JACQB)For KERALA CONGRESS (JACOB)
V *

% \ 1
ANOOP JACOB M.L.A 

PARTY LEADER
VALSON ATHIKKAL

treasurer



KERALA CONGRESS(JACOB)
STATE COMMtTTEE ADDRESS: WARD XIII, BUILDING 346, T.B. ROAD KOTTAYAM, KERALA-686001 

PH: 04812582444, POLITICAL PARTY REGISTRATION No:
2. Valuation of Fixed Assets:
Fixed assets are stated in the balance sheet at historical cost less accumulated depreciation till reporting date.
The Depreciation on the fixed assets is provided on a pro rata basis from the date of such addition or, as the 

may be, up to the date on which such asset has been sold, discarded, demolished or destroyed undercase
written down value method and as per the useful life of an asset prescribed in the Schedule I! of the Companies
Act, 2013. None of the fixed assets are revalued during the year.

3. Depreciation:
Depreciation has been provided on a pro rata basis on all fixed assets purchased under written down value 
method and as per the useful life prescribed in schedule II of the Companies Act, 2013.

4. rn Surplus/fPeficit) for the period:
Income and Expenditure account being a period statement covers the items of income and expenditure of a 
particular period. The objective of this close is to make comparable the Party with Political Party.

^, Components of Surplus/fPeficit) Reported During the Period
[a] Surplus /[Deficit) from ordinary activities: Rs. 2,15,712.17
[b) Extra-ordinary items: Nil

4(ii) Prior Period Items;
During the period under audit, there are no such items.

4(1111 Extra Ordinary Items; .
During the period under audit, your Party has not reported any extra-ordinary items.

4(Tv^ Changes in Accounting Policies:
During the period under audit, no such changes have been reported during the period.

4(V) Exceprinnal Items (Effect of Changes in Accounting Estimatel:
During the period under audit, your Party has not reported any change in respect of its accounting. Estimate 
made by the Party so far.

5. Employee Benefits;
(i) Short term employee benefit
The Party has paid the following short-term benefits to its employees during the period 2019-2020.

Amount/Value in Rupees 
175,610.00

Monetaiy benefits:
Salary & allowance 
Other Benefits:
Non-monetarv benefits;
Medical care:
Housing facilities:
Car facilities:
Subsidized food goods and services:
(A) Postemployment benefits:
The Party has not introduced, so far, any postemployment benefits for its employees like provident fund, 
superaniiuation. Af^ension fund, gratuity, leave encashment benefits. Hence no disclosure is required with

"'■'^^'■^‘’“FSA'c^ONGiESS(JACOB)

Nil

Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil

For KERALA CONGRESS (JACOB)respei

Cf?Jf4 1 w '■f
VALSON ATHIKKAL 

TREASURER?/ ANOOP JACOB M.L.A; 
PARTY LEADER



KERALA CONGRESS(JACOB)
STATE COMMITTEE ADDRESS: WARD XMI, BUILDING 346, T.B. ROAD KOTTAYAM, KERALA-686001 

PH: 04812582444, POLITICAL PARTY REGISTRATION No:

Fnrftipn evchan^e transactions;
The Party has no dealings in foreign exchange during the year.

7^ rnnringftnries and events occurred after balance sheet date:
There is not reported any contingency or event which are of material nature, occurred after the balance sheet 
date.

8. Auditor's remuneration;
Amount in rupees: 

5000.00 
, NIL

Particulars
(a) Audit
(b) for taxation matters
(c) for management services
(d) for other services
(e) for reimbursement of expense

NIL
NIL
NIL

(

9. Uses of estimates:
The presentation of financial statements requires the management to make estimates and assumptions 
considered in the reported amount of assets and liabilities as on the date of financial statements. The estimates 
and assumptions used in the financial statements are based upon the management believes that the estimates 
use in the preparation of the financial statements are prudent and reasonable. Although these estimates are 
based on the managements best knowledge of current events and actions, uncertainty about these 
assumptions and estimates could result in the outcomes requiring a material adjustment to the carrying 
amounts of assets or liabilities in future period.

1Q. Provision for taYatinn & deferred tax reported for the periods
Provision for Taxation is made on the basis of the estimated tax liability with adjustment for deferred tax in 
terms Accounting Standard 22 issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Deferred tax is 
recognized on timing difference, being the difference between the taxable income and accounting income that 
originate in one period and being capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods. Deferred tax is 
measured using the tax rate and the tax laws enacted or subsequently enacted as at the reporting date. 
Deferred tax Iiabilities/(assets) are recognized for all timing differences. Deferred tax asset in respect of 

absorbed depreciation and carry forward of losses are recognized only if there is virtual certainty that there 
will be sufficient future taxable income available to realize such assets. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are 
offset if such terms relate to taxes on income levied by the governing tax laws and a legally
enforceable right for such set off.

un

For

11. CONTINGFNT LIABILITY NOT ACKNOWLEDGED AS DEBT_:
During the period under reporting. Party has not reported any contingent liability, which is not acknowledged
as debt except for the following.

• The Permanent Account Number [PAN] under section 139 of the Income-tax Act, 1961 has 
not been.^Hotted to the party. Therefore, the return of income under sub-section [4A} of 

- 'seaiiLl39 of the income tax Act 1961 is still pending to be submitted or filed.

ror KERALA CONGRESS (JACOBFor KERALA CONGRESS (JACOB)

)

MSON ATHIKKA 
TREASURER

ANOOP JACOB M.L.A 
PARTY LEADER
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KERALA CONGRESS(JACOB)
STATE COMMITTEE ADDRESS: WARD XIII, BUILDING 346, T.B. ROAD KOTTAYAM, KERAlA-686001 

PH: 04812582444, POUTICAL PARTY REGISTRATION No:
The above-mentioned non-compiiances may trigger or attract penal and prosecution actions against the 
political party as per the relevant provisions of the income tax Act 1961 and or The Representation of the 
People Act, 1951. Hence, the managing committee of the party has decided to take prompt actions to nullify 
the noncompliance mentioned above in such a way as to get regularised the affairs of the party in conformity 
with all the applicable rules and regulations.

12. Related parties* disclosure as per accounting standard 18;
The Information regarding related party transactions especially transactions with promoters and their 
Relative are required to be disclosed as per AS 18. Para 3 of AS; 18 Para 3 of AS: 18 lists out related party 
relationships. It includes individuals, owing directly or indirectly an interest in the voting power of reporting 
entity, which gives them control or significant influence over the entity and relatives of any such individual In 
the instant case. Promoters controls and significantly influences operational and financial activities by way of 
ownership in the voting shares and participation in the managing committee of the reporting entity. Hence, 
they are related parties of the reporting entity as per AS: 18.
**Disclosure as required as per AS 18:r

Form No. AOC-2
(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies

(Accounts) Rules, 2014)
Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the Party with related parties 
referred to Accounting Standards -18

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm's length basis: Nil
2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm's length basis: Nil

13. Disclosure as per accounting standard: 29 Provisions. Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets: 
During the previous period, your Party has not recognized any such items.

AS PER MY REPORT OF EVEN DATE ATTACHED;FOR AND ON BEHALF OF POLITICAl PARTY
(

Sd/-S<V-1 )IVh'Anoop Jacob
(Party Leader) PAN; AEQPJ7746G
2) Mr. Girijan K.R
(General Secretary) PAN: AIEPG0746P
3) Mr. Valsan Athikkal 
(Treasurer) PAN:CEBPA8376L 
Date: Kott^am
Place: 01-48-2022

CA Sukumar G V. BsqFCA 
Chartered Accountant 

Membership No: 207748 
UDIN:22207748AODVMU7261 

2022

S<V-

Sd/-
UDIN DatedtOrUSr

‘feYMUMAR. B.Sc., F.CA.
^ Chartered Accountant 

Membership No: 207748

For KERAU CONGRESS^JACOB)

For KERALA CONGRESS (JACOB)ANOOP JACOBM.L.A 
PARTY LEADER

FOf
VALSON ATHIKKAL 

TREASURER
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KERALA CONGRES$(JACOB)
STATE COMMITTEE ADDRESS; WARD Xlll, BUILDING 346, T,B. ROAD KOTTAYAM, KERALA-686001 

PH: 0481 2582444, POLITICAL PARTY REGISTRATION No:
Conduct of EiectionsRuies,1961

4

(Statutory Rules and Order)

FORM 24A (see rule 85B)

[This form should be filed with the Election Commission before the due date for furnishing a return of the political 
Part/s income of the concerned financial year under section 139 of the Income-tax Act,1961(43 of 1961) and a 
certificate to this effect should be attached with the Income-tax return to claim exemption under the Income -tax 
Act 1961(43 of 1961)].

: Kerala Congress (Jacob)l.Name of Political Party

: Unrecognised

3.Address of the Headquarters of the Political Party : State Committee, Ward XIII, Building 346, T.B Road

A ; Kott^yam,,Keraia-686001

2.Status of the Political Party

(

4.Date of registration of Political Party with

Election Commission

5.Permanent Account Number (PAN) and Income-tax

Ward/Circle where return of the Political Party Is filed :

6. Details of the contribution received, in excess of rupees twenty thousand, during the Financial year 2019 -2020:

KERALA CONGRESS(JACOB)
STATE COMMITTEE ADDRESS: WARD Xill, BUILDING 346, T.B. ROAD KOTTAYAM, KERALA-686001 

PH: 04812582444, POLITICAL PARTY REGISTRATION No:_____________

Mode of 
contribution 

*(chcque/demand 
draft/cash)

PAN (if any 
_and Income 

Tax
Ward/Circle

Amount of 
contributiont Name and complete 

address of the contributing 
person/company

Serial
number

Remarks
(Rs)

NilNEFT50,000.00Amala builders1
NilRTGS2,10,000.00Suresh Kumar T A2

*ln case of payment by cheque/demand draft, indicate name of the bank and branch of the bank on which the 

cheque/demand draft has been drawn.

7. In case the contributor is a company, whether the conditions laid down under section 293A of the Companies 
Act, 1956 (1 of 1956) have been complied with (A copy of the certificate to this obtained from the company 

should be attached).
For KERALA CONGRESS (JACOB)

ANOOP JACOB M.L.A. 
PARTY LEADER



'^3-

KERAIA CONGRESS{JAGOB)
STATE COMMITTEE ADDRESS: WARD XIII, BUILDING 346, T.B. ROAD KOTTAYAM, KERALA-686001 

PH: 04812582444, POLITICAL PARTY REGISTRATION No:

Verification

I ANOOP JACOB Son/daughter of T.M JACOB solemnly declare that to the best of my knowledge and belief, the 
information given in this form is correct, complete and truly stated.

I Further declare that I am verifying this form in my capacity as Party Leader on behalf of the Political Party 
above named and I am also competent to do so.

*•
Date: 01-08-2022 (Signature and Name of the Treasurer/Authorised person)

Place: Kottayam

For KERALA CONGRESS (JACOB)
n
/

ANOOP JACOB M.L.A:
party leader.

\

r-

)vioo vD-

la-i .
!.;ob.;av

f
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^A. SUKUMAR GV, Bsc, FCA, 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANT

1^' FLOOR,28/259/3,SASTHA LANE 
FATTURAIKKAL ,THRISSUR-680022

Mob-8921428006,MOB:9388554105E“Mail:gvsukumar,fca@gniaiLcom
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To,

The Party leader/General Secretary/Treasurer,
KERALA CONGRESS{JACOB)
State committee office:
Ward XIII, Building 346, T.B Road, Kottayam-686001, Kerala.

Report on the financial statements

I have audited the attached Balance Sheet of KERALA CONGRESS(JACOB) (hereinafter referred 
^*0 as the party), as at 31st March 2019, and also the Income and Expenditure Account, Cash Flow 

statement for the year ended on that date annexed thereto including notes to the Financial 
Statements and other explanatory information [hereinafter referred to as “the Financial Statements”.

pi;.^

Management’s responsibility for the financial statements

These financial statements are the responsibility of the Political Party’s managing committee. The 
Political Party’s managing committee is responsible for the matters stated in financial statements with 
respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of 
the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the political party in accordance with 
the accounting principles generally accepted in India. This responsibility also includes maintenance 
of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the applicable Acts, regulations 
and Rules for safeguarding the assets of the political party and for preventing and detecting frauds 
and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making 
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and 
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the 

. ..qccuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation 
Of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, 

whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the entities’ ability to 
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern, and using 
the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company 
or to cease operations or has no realistic alternative but to do so. Thus, management is also 
responsible for overseeing the entity’s financial reporting process.

information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon
The management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises any 
information but does not include the Financial Statements and auditor s report thereon.

My opinion on tht Financial Statements does not cover the other information and I do not express any 
ce conclusion thereon.form^^:

, to
‘’irt i?



^A. SUKUMAR GV, Bsc, FCA, 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANT

FLOOR,28/259/3,SASTHA LANE 
PATTUR41KKAL,THRlSSUR-680022

Mob-8921428006,MOB;9388554105E-Mail:gvsukuinarTca@ginail.com 
In connection with my audit of the Financial Statements, my responsibility is to read the other 
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the 
Financial Statements or my knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially 
misstated.

If based on the work I have performed, I conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other 
information, I am required to report that fact. I have nothing to report in this regard.

Auditors’ responsibility

My objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Financial Statements as a whole 
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report 

( hat includes my opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee 
that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it 
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in 
the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken 
on the basis of these Financial Statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, I exercise professional Judgment and maintain 
professional skepticism throughout the audit. I also:

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Financial Statements, whether 
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain 
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my opinion. The risk of 
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from 
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the 
override of internal control.

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the 
Companies Act, 2013, I am also responsible for expressing my opinion on whether the 
company has an adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating 
effectiveness of such controls

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

• Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of 
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists 
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to 
continue as a going concern. If I conclude that a material uncertainty exists, I are required to 
draw attention in my auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the Financial Statements or, 
if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify my opinion. My conclusions are based on the 
audit evidence obtained up to the date of my auditor’s report. However, future events or 
conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Financial Statements, including 
the discLosurls, and whether the Financial Statements represent the underlying transactions

in a manner that achieves fair presentation

o

mailto:gvsukuinarTca@ginail.com


f FLOOR,28/259/3,SASTHA LANE 
FATTLRAIKKAL THRISSl R-680022

A. SIJKIJMAR GV, Bsc, FCA, 
CHARTERED ACCOl NTANT

Mob-8921428006,MOB:9388554105E-Mail:gvsukuinar,fca@ginaiLcom 
Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the Financial Statements that, individually or in 
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the 
Financial Statements may be influenced. I consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in

(i) Planning the scope of my audit work and in evaluating the results of my work; and
(ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the Financial Statements.

I communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned 
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in 
internal control that I identify during my audit.

I also provide those charged with governance with a statement that I have complied with relevant 
'thical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and 

other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on my independence, and where applicable, 
related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance. I determine those matters that 
were of most significance in the audit of the Financial Statements of the current period and are 
therefore the key audit matters. I describe these matters in my auditor’s report unless law or regulation 
precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, I determine 
that a matter should not be communicated in my report because the adverse consequences of doing 
so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Qualified Opinion
Except for the possible effects of the matters described in the BASIS FOR QUALIFIED OPINION 
section below. In my opinion, and to the best of my information and according to the explanations 
given to me, the said financial statements give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting 
principles generally accepted in India;

a) in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Political Party as at 31st 
March 2019;

c

b) in the case of the Income and Expenditure Account, of the Surplus/ (Deficit) year ended 
on that date; and

c) in the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that 
date.

Basis of qualified opinion

• Since the audit report and audited financial statements for the financial year 2016-17 are not 
available for verification, I am unable to comment anything on the genuineness or authenticity 
of the opening balances or figures in the financial statements for the financial year 2017-18. 

Dflhe income and expenses are materially supported by internal vouchers/bills.

<0/
!na



%A. SUKUMAR GV, Bsc, FCA, 
CH ARTERED ACCQl NTANT

1=^ FLOOR,28/259/3,SASTHA LANE 
PATTURAIKKAL ,THRIS$LR-680022

Mob-8921428006.MOB;9388554105E"MaU:gvsukumanfca@ginail,com
• The Physical verification of Fixed assets, stock, and Cash in hand has not been done by me. 

In respect of their balance as on 31st March 2019, I have relied on their balances as reflected 
in the books of accounts of the party.

Emphasis of matter

Except for the possible effects of the matters described in the BASIS FOR QUALIFIED OPINION 
* section above, I have determined that there are no matters to communicate under this para in my 

report except the following.

• Refer to Clause 11 of the significant accounting policies attached with the financial statements. 

(^My report is not qualified in respect of the above matters.

Other matters
Except for the possible effects of the matters described in the BASIS FOR QUALIFIED OPINION 
section above, I have determined that there are no other matters to communicate under this para in 
my report.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

Further, Except for the possible effects of the matters described in the BASIS FOR QUALIFIED 
OPINION section above, I report that:

I have obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of my knowledge 
and belief were necessary for the purposes of my audit;

In my opinion, proper books of account have been kept by the Political Party so far as 
appears from my examination of those books (and proper returns adequate for-the 
purposes of my audit havo been received from the branches not visited by me);

The financial statements dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books of 
account.

(i)

G' (ii)

(iii)

For CA Sukumar GV B.Sc, FCA. 
Chartered Accountants

Sd/-
CA Sukumar GV B.Sc. FCA 

Membership, Number:207748 
UD1N:22207748AODVGR1424 

UPIN Dated:01-08-2022
Place: Thrissur

Date: 01/08/2022.
G.V. SUKUMAR. B.Sc., EC-A

Chartered Accountant 
Membership No: 207748



KERALA CONGRESS(JACOB)
STATE COMMITTEE ADDRESS: WARD XIII, BUILDING 346, T.B. ROAD KOTTAYAM, KERAlA-686001 

PH: 04812582444, POLITICAL PARTY REGISTRATION No:

THE STATEMENT OF BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31ST MARCH 2019

Figures as at the 
end of current 

reporting period

Figures as at the 
end of previous 
reporting periodNote NoParticulars

As On 31-03-2019 As On 31-03-2018
Rs Rs

41 32

Sources Of Funds
1 -47377.00

1,01303.00
-47,377.00
72,271.00

1. Corpus Fund:
2. General Fund:
3. Earmarked Funds
4. Reserves
5. Borrowings
6. Current Liabilities
7. Provisions

2
3
4
5
6 15,000.0030,000.00
7

69,026.0054394.00TOTAL

iI>APDlication Of f unds
8(1) Property, plant and equipments and Intangible Assets:

(2) Investments:
(3) Loans, Advances and Deposits:
(4) Current assets:

9
10

69,026.0054394.0011
69;026.0054,89430TOTAL

Note: Notes On Accounts and Significant Accounting Policies attached herewith are forming integral Part ofThe Financial Statements.

AS PER MY REPORT OF EVEN DAT! ATTACHED:FOR AND ON BEHALF OF POimCAL PARTV

Sd/-Sd/-1) IVIrjVnoop Jacob
(^)(Party Leader) PAN: AEQPJ7746G

2) ]Vfr; GrijanKR
(Genera! Secretary) PAN:AIEPG0746P
3) Mr. Valsan Athikkal 
(Treasurer) PAN;CEBPA8376L 
Date: Kbtt^am
Place: 01-08-2022

CA Sukumar G V. Bsc,FCA 
Chartered Accountant 

Membership No: 207748 
UDIN ;22207748AODVGR1424 
===yDIND^d^-08-2022

•• --I,
Sd/-

*
THRISd/-

G.V. SUKUMAR, B.Sc.,F.C.A.
Chartered Accountant 
Membership No: 207748

For KERALA ;S(JAC0B'For KERAtA CONGRESS (JACOB) for KERALA CONGRESS (JAC^

3
•}

VALSON ATHIKKAL 
TREASURER.R. GIRUHANANOOP JACOB M.LA 

PARTY LEADER

1



KERALA CONGRESS(JACOB)
STATE COMMITTEE ADDRESS: WARD XIII, BUILDING 346, T.B. ROAD KOTTAYAM, KERALA-686001 

PH: 04812582444, POLITICAL PARTY REGISTRATION No:

THE STATEMENT OF INCOME AND EXPENDITURE ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDING 31ST MARCH 2019
Figures as at the 
end of current 

reporting period
As On 31-03-2019

Figures as at the 
end of previous 
reportingperiodNoteNoParticulars

As On 31-03-2018
Rs Rs

I. Income:
* Fee & Subscriptions
‘Grants /Donations/Contfibutitms

‘Collection By Issuing Coupons and Sale Of Publications

II. Other Income

12 8,07,010.00 8,35,750.00
13
14

52,232.00 48,042.0015
8,83,792.00HI. Total Revenue (FHI) 8,59,242.00

IV. Expenses:
16 1,02,634.00

1,72,519.00
2,36,960.00

2,139.00

Election Expenditure
• Employee Costs
• AdministrativeAnd General Expenses

• Finance costs

1,05,650.00
1,69,250.00
2,25,640.00

1,065.00

17
18
19
20* Depreciation and amortization Expenses

* Other Expenses 21 3,74,122.00 3,63,125.00
8,88,374.00 8,64,730.00Total Expenses(IV)

V Balance being excess of Income overExpenditure (lll-IV}
VI Transfers to/from reserves

Balance Being Surplus Carried to General Fond (V-/*VI)

-29,132.00 19,062.00

19,Q62/?a-29,132B0
Note: Notes On Accounts and Significant Accounting Policies attached herewith are forming Integral Part ofThe Financial Statements.

AS PER MY REPORT OF EVEN DATE ATTACHED:FOR AND ON BEHALF OF POLITICAL PARTY

Sd/-
CA Sukumar G V . Bsc,FCA 

Chartered Accountant 
Membership No: 207748 

UDIN:22207748AODVGR1424 
UDIN Dated*01^-2022

S<V-1) lVfr.Anoop Jacob
Qarty Leader) PAN: AEQPJ7746G

2) IVfr. Girijan KR
(General Secretaiy) PAN:Ar3H^746P
3) Afr. Valsan Adiikkal 
(Treasurer) PAN:CEBPA8376L 
Date: Kott^am
Place: 01-08-2022

SrP-

SrP-

G.V. SUKUMAR. B.Sc., F.C. A.
Ch.artered A-ccountant 
Membership No: 207748

For KERALA CONGRESS (JACOB) For KERALA CONGRESS (JACOB)For KERALA CONGRESS (JACOB)

4 I
ANOOP JACOB M.L.A 

PARTY LEADER
VALSON ATHIKKAL 

TREASURER\ K.R. GIRtJHAN 
GENERAL SECRETARY



KERALA CONGRESS(JACOB)
STATE COMMITTEE ADDRESS: WARD XIII, BUILDING 346, T.B. ROAD KOTTAYAM, KERAlA-686001

PH: 04812582444, POLITICAL PARTY REGISTRATION No:________________
THE STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2019

Figures as at the end 
of previous reporting 

period

Figures as at the end 
of current reporting 

periodParticulars

As On 31-03-2018As On 31-03-2019
RsRs

I.Cash Flow from Operating Activities
A) Cash Received from:-
*Annual Fees/Subscriptions from members
* Levy
* Grants/Donation
* Room Advance and Security advance

7,03,750.00
1,32,000.00

6,71,145.00
1,35,865.00

47,750.0051,750.00
8,83,500.00Total (A) 8,58,760.00

B) Payment to:-
* Publicity expenses (Printing Material)
* Employee Cost
•Administrative and Genera! Expenses
* Other Expenses

C" 1,05,650.00
1,69,250.00
2,25,640.00
3,48,125.00

1,02,634.00
1,72,519.00
2,36,960.00
3,59,122.00

Total (B) 8,48,665.008,71,235.00
34,835.00C) Cash Flow from Operating Activities (A-B)

D) Adjustment for Extraordinary Items______ _
E) Net Cash Flow From Operating Activity (C-D)

-12,475.00

34,835.00-12,475.00
ll.Cash Flow from Investing Activities
* Payment For Purchase of Fixed Assets
* Sale of Fixed Asset 
F) Net Cash Flow From Investing Activities
III. Cash Flow From Financing Activities

1,065.00
292.00

2,139.00
482.00

* Interest Paid
* Interest Earned

-773.00-1,657.00G) Net Cash Flow From Financing Activities
H) Net Increase in Cash Equivalents (E+F-rtS) 
l)Cash and Cash Equivalents at beginning of period
* Balances with Bank
* Cash in hand

34,062.00-14,132.00

11,379.00
23,585.00

11,691.00
57,335.00

69,026.0054,894.00J) Cash and Cash Equivalents at end of period
Note: NotesOn Accounts and Significant Accounting Policies attached herewith are forming Integral Part ofThe Financial Stateme nt

AS PER MY REPORT OF EVEN DATE ATTACHED;FOR AND ON BEHALF OF POLITICAL PARTY

SdA

CA Sukumar G V . Bsc,FCA
Sd/-1) MrAnoop Jacob rok,

(Party Leader)
2) M&r. Girijan ICR ^ Chartered Accountant 

Membership No: 207748 
^ UDIN:22207748AODVGR1424

(General Secretary) PAN:AIH*G 
3)Mr.VaIsanAthikkai
(Treasurer) PAN:CEBPA8376I^*"^*^''

Date: Kottayam ^
KERABWQJOMGRESS (JACOB) KERALA CONGRESS B.Sc., F.CA.

r\ Chartered A-ccountant 
Membership No: 207748

022

i'
ANOOP JACOB M.L.A 

PARTY LEADER
VALSON ATHIKKAC 

TREASURER



KERALA CONGRESS(JACOB)
STATE COMMITTEE ADDRESS: WARD XIII, BUILDING 346, T.B. ROAD KOTTAYAM, KERALA-686001

PH; 04812582444, POLITICAL PARTY REGISTRATION No^_________________
THE STATEMENT OF NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FORMING INTEGRAL PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Figures as at the 
end of previous 
reporting period

Figures as at the 
end of current 

reporting periodNote No.Particulars
As On 31-03-2019 As On 31-03-2018

8S8S

CORPUS FUND:
* Contributed by founders/promoters

Opening Balances 
Additions
Closing 6atance{a)

* Contributed by members

Opening Balances 
Additions

Closing Balance (b)

-47,377.00-47,377.00

-47,377.D0-47,377.001

-47,377.00-47377.00Totatta<^)

GENERAL FUND:
(a) Donations/contributions from general public

(b) Donations/contributions from Members

(c) surplus/(defidt)
Opening Balance 
Profit/(Loss)

Closing Balance

2
82,341.00
19,062.00

1,01,403.00
-29,132.00

1,01,403.0072,271.00
1,01,403.0072371.00Total

EARMARKED FUNDS:
(0 Balance at the beginning of the year
(ii) Additions during the year

(iii) Deductions during the year

(iv) Balance at the end of the year
* Selfimposed, conditions/restrictions on the grants
* Related assets and Habilitfes

3

Total
{

RESERVES:

(a) Revaluation reserve

(i) Ba I a nee a t the b^i nni ng of the yea r 
(Til Additions during the year

(iii) Deductions during the year

(iv) Balance at the end of the year

(b) Special reserves

(i} Ba I a nee a t the begi nni ng of the yea r
(ii) Additions during the year
(iii) Deductions duringtheyear

(iv) Balance at the end of the year
(c) General reserve

(i) Balance at the beginning of the year
(ii) Additions^during^theyear

(iii) Deductions during thev&ear

(iv) Balance at Iber^fuLof the year

4

For

gimjhan .

.COB)
Foi KERALA OW iOB)-

Total

ANOOP JACOB M.L.A 
PARTY LEADER

* \
VALSON ATHIKK^

treasurer

•e'v



KEE^LA CONGRESS(JACOB)
STATE COMMITTEE ADDRESS: WARD XIII, BUILDING 346, T.B. ROAD KOTTAYAM, KERALA-686001 

PH: 04812582444, POLITICAL PARTY REGISTRATION No: ^
BORROWINGS: (Exp.note:01)

(a) Long-Term Borrowings

* Borrowed from Financial Institutions

* Borrowed from banks
* Borrowed from promoters/founders

* Borrowed from others
(b) Short-Term Borrowings

* Borrowed from Financial Institutions

* Borrowed from banks

• * Borrowed from promoters/founders

* Borrowed from others' 

5

Total

CURRENT LiABILmES:

(i) Creditors

(ii) Statutory Liabilities
firteFest aecfttedbtrtnot^ueonborrowings 

ilv) Expenses Payable 
.* Audit F^ Payable 
♦Accounting Charge Payable 

(v) Other Current Uabllities

6

5,000.00
10,000.00

10,000.00
20,000.00

15,000JQO50,00040Total

PROVISIONS:
(i) For retirement benefits 
(i I) Others

7

. Total

PBOPEBIY^ PLANT & MACHINERy AND £QUIPMENTS: 
(i) Tangible assets 

•Buildings
•Plantand machinery

• Vehicles
* Office equipments 
•Computers/Peripherals

Furniture, fixtures and fittings, and electrical appliances 
•Library Books

(ii) Intangible assets
(iii) Capital work-in-progress
(iv) Intangible assets under development 

8

Total

lNVESTMENTS:lExp.note.02)

(a) Longterm investments
(i) Investment made in Government Securities

.,^con<^ess^(ii) Other approved Securities

(iii) Others (tospecified) loMCEB
9 - ^ 2.Sub Total(l)

(b) Current investments
(i) Investment made in Government Securities

(fi) Odier approved Securities

(iii) Others (tospecified)___________ _______

L,KERAl>iOTg IESS(JAOTB)SubTotal(2)

Total (1+2) £fiL 5* / ; «• /
SS



KERALA C0NGRESS(JAC06}
STATE COMMITTEE ADDRESS: WARD Xlll, BUILDING 346, T.B. ROAD KOTTAYAM, KERALA-e86001 

PH: 04812582444, POLITICAL PARTY REGISTRATION No: 
LOANS, ADVANCES & DEPOSITS:

(a) Long-term

(i) Loans & advances toSta^ 
{ii} prepaid expenses 
(Hi) Deposits 
(iv). Others

10Sub Total(l)

(b) Short-term

(i) Loans & advances to Staff

(ii) prepaid expenses

(iii) Deposits

(iv) Others

Sub Total(2)

Total (H-2)

CURRENT ASSETS:

(a) Inventories [Exp.note no:03(a}]

(b) Receivables

(c) Balances wRh Banks & Post office [Exp^ote no:03(b}]

(i) With Scheduled Banks:

* current account

* call accounts

* deposit accounts >12 Months

* depositaccounts <12 Months

* Overdue/matured deposits

(ii) With Non-scheduled Banks:

* current account

* call accounts

* deposit accounts >12 Months

* depositaccbunts'<12MorTttiS

* Overdue/matured deposits

(iii) With Post Office:

* current account

* call accounts

* deposit accounts >12 Months

* depositaccounts < 12 Months

* Overdue/matured deposits

(d) Cash and Cash equivalents

(i) cash on hand

(ii) cheques and drafts on hand 
je) Other current assets

(i) Interest accrued on investments

(ii) Others

2,370.00246.00

9,321.0039,788.00

11

o
57,335.0014,860.00

69/)26.0054,894.00Total

FEES 8i SUBSCRIPTIONS:

(i) Entrance Fees

(ii) Annual Fees^ubscriplions from members

(iii) Subscriptions for Publications

(iv) Levy

7,03,750.006,71,145.0012

1,32,000.001,35,865.00
^j/^rm35,750.008,07,01Q,qft>Total

GRANTS/DONATIONS/CONTRIBUnONS

(i) Individual donors

(ii) Companies/Organisations 13

(iii) Institutions/WelfareBo^ies

(iv) Others (Sage^flri^
GRESS (JACOB)For KERALA

for KERALA^7^Q.
■ /

VALSON ATHIKKAL 
TREASURER



KERALA CONGRESS(JACOB)
STATE COMMITTEE ADDRESS: WARD XIH, BUILDING 346, T.B. ROAD KOTTAYAM, KERALA-686001 

PH: 04812582444, POLITICAL PARTY REGISTRATION No: ________
COLLECTION FROM ISSUANCE OF COUPONS/ SALE OF PUBLICATIONS:

(i) Revenue from issuance of Coupons
(ii) Revenue from sale of publications

14

Toted
OTHER INCOME:

(i) Interest earned
(ii) Income from investments in mutual funds 
(ill) Profit on sale of investments
(iv) Profit on sale of fixed assets
(v) Rent received
(vi) Other miscellaneous income

482.00 292.00

15

42,000.00
9,750.00

38,500.00
9,250.00

52,232X10 48,042X)0Total
ELECTION EXPENDITURE:
(a) Publidty expenses:

(i) Printed Material
(ii) Electronic Media
(lii) Making & distribution of video filrns
(iv) Making 8i distribution of audio
(v) Advertising in newspapers, magazines, souvenirs etc. 
(yi) Cut-out, hoarding banners, flags, arches,gates
(vii) Others

(b) Travel expenses of leaders & vi/orkers:
(I) Aircrafts/Helicopters
(ii) Others

(c) Other expenses:
(i) Boarding& lodging expenses
(ii) Public Meetings
(iii) Other Misc. (specify

1,05,650.001,02,634.00

^ .

16

1,05,650.001,02,634.00Total
£MP-LO¥E£CO$TS:

1,53,500.001,56,458.00* Salary And Allowances
* Allowances and Bonus 
•Contribution to Providentand other Funds
* Employees Retirement and Terminal Benefits
* Wages And Cootie

/
17

15,750.f)016,061.00
1,69,250.001,72,519.00Total

ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES:
37,950.0035,274.00(a) Rents

(b) Rates and taxes
(e) -Gommutricatfon expenses
(d) Printing & stationery
(e) Electricity
(f) Travelling & conveyance expenses
(g) I nsura nee cha rges

1,28,120.00
26,120.00'
12,510.00i

1,22,922.00

FotKERM.;'

27,080.06

(ti) Remcmeratron toa-erditors 
(i) ProfessionaJ Charf«|
(jf Repair,.^ 20,940.00lance m

r®/ ^
2,36,960.00

For KtKALR

/ 4 a/ ANOOP JACOB M.L.A 
pAgTYi-EApER

* t



KERALA CONGRESS(JACOB}
STATE COMMITTEE ADDRESS: WARD XIII, BUILDING 346, T.B. ROAD KOTTAYAM, KERALA-686001 

PH: 04812582444, POLITICAL PARTY REGISTRATION No: 
FINANCE COSTS:

(a) Interest on fixed loans
(b) Interest on other loans
(c) Bank charges 
(dj Others (specify)

19
2,139.00 1,065.00

l/)65,002,139.00Total
DEPRECIATION AND AMORT1ZATTON EXPENSES 
* Depreciation

20

OTHER EXPENSES:
* Tra ns porta ti on c ha rges
* Office Expenses
* Postage
•Telephone Charges
* Internet Charges
* News Pa per & Ca bl e Cha rges
* Stage & Pavilion
* Food Expenses
* Water Charges
* Honararium
* Photostat Charges
* Photography Charges
* Light & Sound Charges
* Audit Fee Paid
* Account! ng Cha rge Pa id

9,860.00
11,850.00
10,450.00
21,460.00
7,500.00

18,700.00
1,31,900.00

13,970.00
37,450.00
32,950.00

1,085.00
10,650.00
40,300.00

5,000.00
10,000.00

9,742.00
12,125.00
9,774.00

28,624.00
6,876.00

19,253.00
1,21,517.00

25,483.00
38,475.00
32,614.00

1,087.00
16,754.00
36,798.00

5,000.00

10,000.00

( .

21

3,63425.003,74,122X)0TOTAL

EXPLANATORY STATEMENTS FORMING INTEGRAL PARTOFTHEFINANCIALSTATEMENTS
Terms of 

repayment and 
Nature of security

UnsecuredSecuredBORROWINGS

O (i) Loans repayable within 12 months
(ii) Loans repayable within 1 to 5 years
(iii) Loans repayable after 5 years 
fW) interest free-loans
(v) interest bearing loans

1

Total
Unquoted

investments
Quoted

investment
Market
ValueINVESTMENTS:

(a) Longterm investments
(i) Investment made i n Government Securities
(ii) Odier approved Securities
(iii) Others (to specified)

(b) Current investments
(i) investment made in Government Securities 
(Ii) Other approved Securities 

,,.(iii)Others (t8 specified)

2 BM.AC0NCRESS(JACW
FotKE

For k¥rALA congress (JACOB) For KERALA^CONGRESS (JACOB)

ANOOP JACOB M.L.A 
PARTY LEADER

VALSON ATHIKKAL 
TREASURER



KERALA CONGRESS(JACOB)
STATE COMMITTEE ADDRESS: WARD XIII, BUILDING 346, T.B. ROAD KOTTAYAM, KERALA-686001 

PH: 04812582444, POLITICAL PARTY REGISTRATION No:
pledged or 
charged

as security or are 
encumbered

Other than 
p I edged/c h a rged/e 

ncumbered

Mode of 
valuation {CURRENT ASSETS

(a) Inventories

(b) Balances with Banks & Post office 
{() With Scheduled Banks:

* current account
* call accounts
* deposit accounts >12 Months
* deposit accounts < 12 Months
* Overdue/matured deposits

(ii) With Non-scheduled Banks: 
"■current account
* call accounts
* deposit accounts >12 Months
* deposit accounts <12 Months
* Overdue/matured deposits

(iii) With Post Office:
* current account
* call accounts
* deposi t accounts >12 Months 
"■depositaccounts <12 Months
* Overdue/matured deposits

246.00

3

39,788.00

For KERAU CONGRESS (JACOB) For KERALA CONGRESS (JACOB)

i-'
ANOOP JACOB M.L,A 

PARTY LEADER VALSON ATHIKKAL 
TREASURER

r
For KERALA CONGRESS (JACOB)

XR*. GIRIJHAN 
fjERAL SECRETARY



KERALA CONGRESS(JACOB)
STATE COMMITTEE ADDRESS: WARD Kill, BUILDING 346, T.B. ROAD KOTTAYAM, KERAlA-686001 

PH: 04812582444, POLITICAL PARTY REGISTRATION No:
GENERAL INFORMATION ABOUT THE PARTY.

Kerala Congress (J^acob) is a regional political party in the Indian state of Kerala. It is a faction of Kerala 
Congress founded by the former minister the late T. M. Jacob who has held portfolios like Education, 
Irrigation, Culture and Civil Supplies in the Kerala Legislative Assembly.

FORMATION OF THE PARTY

The Kerala Congress (Jacob) faction was bora in 1993 when T. M. Jacob and his supporting MLAs - 
Johnny Nellore, Mathew Stephen and P. M. Mathew - decided to split from the Kerala Congress (M) party 
led by former Minister K. M. Mani following difference of opinion. P. M. Mathew and Mathew Stephen 
later returned to their former party, Kerala Congress (M).Kerala Congress (Jacob) has its strongholds in the 
eastern part of Emakulam district, such as Piravom, Kothamangalam and Kuthattukulam, and in certain 
areas in the Alappuzha, and Trivandrum districts. Johny Nellore and a few members left the party on March 
7, 2020 and joined the Joseph group.After Johnny Nellore's exit, Vakkanad Radhakrishnan[3] was elected 
as the new Chairman of Kerala Congress (J) in the party meeting that was held on June 26, 2020 at 
Kottayam.

HISTORY OF THE PARTY

From its inception on 16 December 1993, Kerala Congress (Jacob) was an alliance member of the Indian 
National Congress-led United Democratic Front (India) (UDF). In 2005, K.C.(Jacob) left the UDF 
following differences with the new Chief Minister, Oommen Chandy, and dissolved into the newly formed 
Democratic Indira Congress (Karunakaran) party led by former Chief Minister K. Karunakaran. DIC 
(Karunakaran) had been widely expected to forge an alliance with LDF for the 2006 assembly elections but 
instead it entered into an understanding with UDF. Both T. M. Jacob and Nellore lost in the elections, from 
Piravom and Muvattupuzha constituencies respectively. In 2006 September, following differences with the 
party President K. Muraleedharan, son of K. Karunakaran, T. M. Jacob and his supporters split from 
DIC(Karunakaran) and revived the. Kerala Congress (Jacob) party. They were welcomed back by the 
Congress-led UDF after a period of hesitation. In 2011 Kerala Legislative Assembly elections, T. M. Jacob 
reclaimed his MLA status from Piravom by defeating M. J. Jacob of the LDF. However, the party's other 
candidate, Nellore, lost the election in the Angamaly constituency to Jose Thettayil of the LDF. T. M. Jacob 

CL became a minister in the newly elected UDF Ministry led by Oommen Chandy, handling the Food & Civil 
Supplies portfolio. T. M. Jacob died on 30 October 2011. Following this, his son, Anoop Jacob, who had 
been State President of Kerala Youth Front (Jacob), was nominated by the party and UDF to contest the 
Piravom assembly seat, earlier represented by his father. He won the by-election by a margin of 12070 
votes, defeating M. J. Jacob. The results were out on 21 March 2012. UDF has announced that Anoop will 
be made a Cabinet Minister.

■SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POl.ir.lES AND NOTES FORM INTEGRAL PART OF THE ACCOUNTS.

1 .Basis of Accounting:
The accounts are prepared on accrual basis under the historical cost convention in accordance with the 
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act and the accounting standards issued under
the companies (accounting standards) rules, 2006.

1.1. Income and Expense Recognition:
(a) The'Party recognizes both revenues and expenses under the accrual basis of accounting.

For KERALA CONGRESS (JACOB) CONGRESS (JACOB)For KERALA COisGkcSS

T-r
ANOOP JACOB M.L.A 
„PARTYLEApER

VALSON ATHIKKAL 
TREASURERgirijhan

D



KERALA CONGRESS(JACOB)
STATE COMMITTEE ADDRESS: WARD XIII, BUILDING 346, T.B. ROAD KOTTAYAM, KERALA-686001 

PH: 0481 2582444, POLITICAL PARTY REGISTRATION No:
2. Valuation of Fixed Assets:
Fixed assets are stated in the balance sheet at historical cost less accumulated depreciation till reporting date. 
The Depreciation on the fixed assets is provided on a pro rata basis from the date of such addition or, as the 
case may be, up to the date on which such asset has been sold, discarded, demolished or destroyed under 
written down value method and as per the useful life of an asset prescribed in the Schedule II of the Companies 
Act, 2013. None of the fixed assets are revalued during the year.

3. Depreciation:
Depreciation has been provided on a pro rata basis on all fixed assets purchased under written down value 
method and as per the useful life prescribed in schedule II of the Companies Act, 2013.

4: fiV Surplus/fPeficit) for the period;
Income and Expenditure account being a period statement covers the items of income and expenditure of a 
particular period. The objective of this close is to make comparable the Party with Political Party. 
Components of Surplus/(Deficit) Reported During the Period
(a] Surplus /(Deficit) from ordinary activities: Rs. (29,132.00)
(b) Extra-ordinary items: Nil

4(ii) Prior Period Items:
During the period under audit, there are no such items.

4(111) Extra Ordinary Items:
During the period under audits your Party has not reported any extra-ordinary items.

4(Iv) Changes in Accounting Policies:
During the period under audit, no such changes have been reported during the period.

4(y) Exceptional Items (Effect of Changes in Accounting Estimate):
During the period under audit, your Party has not reported any change in respect of its accounting. Estimate 
made by the Party so far.

C; 5. Employee Benefits;
(i) Short term employee benefit
The Party has paid the following short-term benefits to its employees during the period 2018-2019.

Amount/Value in Rupees 
1,72,519.00

Monetary benefits:
Salary & allowance 
Other Benefits:
Non-monetarv benefits;

Nil

NilMedical care:
Housing facilities:
Car facilities: ,
Subsidized food goods and services:

Nil
Nil
Nil

(A) Postemplovment benefits:
The Party has not introduced, so far, any postemployment benefits for its employees like provident fund, 
superannuation 7 p^sion fund, gratuity, leave encashment benefits. Hence no disclosure is required with

the requirement of AS: 15. ___ __.
KERALA CONGRESS (JACO^

respecLtd®f^®§*N^ i,!cQNGRESS (JACOB)ul W
For f1ICO

*
ANOOP JACOB M.L.A 

PARTY LEADER



KERALA CONGRESS(JACOB)
STATE COMMITTEE ADDRESS: WARD XIH, BUILDING 346, T.B. ROAD KOTTAYAM, KERAlA-686001 

PH: 04812582444, POLITICAL PARTY REGISTRATION No:

• s-

Foreif^ exchange transactions:
The Party has no dealings in foreign exchange during the year.

7. Contingencies and events occurred after balance sheet date;
There is not reported any contingency or event which are of material nature, occurred after the balance sheet 
date.

8. Auditor's remuneration;
Amount in rupees: 

5000.00
Particulars
(a) Audit
(b) for taxation matters
(c) for management services
(d) for other services

... (e) for reimbursement of expense

NIL
NIL
NIL
NIL

9. Uses of estimates;
The presentation of financial statements requires the management to make estimates and assumptions 
considered in the reported amount of assets and liabilities as on the date of Financial statements. The estimates 
and assumptions used in the financial statements are based upon the management believes that the estimates 
use in the preparation of the financial statement are prudent and reasonable. Although these estimates are 
based on the managements best knowledge of current events and actions, uncertainty about these 
assumptions and estimates could result in the outcomes requiring a material adjustment to the carrying 
amounts of assets or liabilities in future period.

10. Provision for taxation & deferred tax reported for the period:
Provision for Taxation is made on the basis of the estimated tax liability with adjustment for deferred tax in 
terms Accounting Standard 22 issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Deferred tax is 
recognized on timing difference, being the difference between the taxable income and accounting income that 
originate in one period and being capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods. Deferred tax is 

Q) measured using the tax rate and the tax laws enacted or subsequently enacted as at the reporting date. 
Deferred tax Iiabilities/(assets) are recognized for all timing differences. Deferred tax asset in respect of 
unabsorbed depreciation and carry forward of losses are recognized only if there is virtual certainty that there 
will be sufficient future taxable income available to realize such assets. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are 
offset if such terms relate to taxes on income levied by the governing tax laws and the Party has a legally 
enforceable right for such set off.

11 ■ CONTINGENT LIABILITY NOT ACKNOWLEDGED AS DEBT:
During the period under reporting, Party has not reported any contingent liability, which is not acknowledged 
as debt except for the following.

• The Permanent Account Number [PAN] under section 139 of the Income-tax Act, 1961 has 
not been alkH^ed to the party. Therefore, the return of income under sub-section (4A] of 

ofthe income tax Act 1961 is still pending to be submitted or filed.

For KERALA CONGRESS (JACOB)

sec

IGRESS (JACOB)KERALA CONG^^I
For

ANOOP JACOB M.L.A 
PARTY LEADER

VALSON Awil^L 
K R. giriJHAN treasurergeneralsecretarv



KERALA CONGRESS(JACOB)
STATE COMMITTEE ADDRESS: WARD XIII, BUILDING 346, T.B. ROAD KOTTAYAM, KERALA-686001 

PH: 04812582444, POLITICAL PARTY REGISTRATION No:
The above-mentioned non-compliances may trigger or attract penal and prosecution actions against the 
political party as per the relevant provisions of the income tax Act 1961 and or The Representation of the 
People Act, 1951. Hence, the managing committee of the party has decided to take prompt actions to nullify 
the noncompliance mentioned above in such a way as to get regularised the affairs of the party in 
conformity with all the applicable rules and regulations.

12. Related partjp^g* riisrlosure as per accounting standard 18:
The Information regarding related party transactions especially transactions with promoters and their 
Relative are required to be disclosed as per AS 18. Para 3 of AS; 18 Para 3 of AS: 18 lists out related party 
relationships. It includes individuals, owing directly or indirectly an interest in the voting power of reporting 
entity, which gives them control or significant influence over the entity and relatives of any such individual. In 
the instant case. Promoters controls and significantly influences operational and financial activities by way of 
ownership in the voting shares and participation in the managing committee of the reporting entity. Hence, 
they are related parties of the reporting entity as per AS: 18.
**DiscIosure as required as per AS 18:C

Form No. AOC-2
(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies

(Accounts) Rules, 2014)
Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the Party with related parties 
referred to Accounting Standards -18

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm's length basis: Nil
2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm's length basis: Nil

13. Disclosure as per accounting standard: 29 Provisions. Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets: 
During the previous period, your Party has not recognized any such items.

AS PER MY REPORT OF EVEN DATE ATTACHED:FOR AND ON BEHALF OF POLfTICAl PARTYo
SdASd/-1) MrJLnoop Jacob

(Party Leader) PAN: AEQPJ7746G
2) IVb'. GirijiuiKR
(General Secretary) PAN;AIEPG0746P
3) Mr, Valsan Atbikkal 
(Treasurer) PAN;CEBPA8376L 
Date: Kottayam
Place: 01-08-2022

CA Sukumar G V. Bsc,FCA 
Chartered Accountant 

Membership No: 207748 
UDIN:22207748AODVGR1424 
^_^^^gte^KJl^8-2022

^c., F.C A.
Chartered Accountant 
Membership No: 207748

Sd/-

Sd/-

For KERALA CONGRESS (JACOB) or KERALA CONGRESS (JA9
For KERALA CONGRESS (JACOB)

ANOOP JACOB M.L.A 
PARTY leader

.SON ATHIKKAL 
TREASURER:CLK.R. GIRtJHAN

eneral secretary



KERALA CONGRESSUACOB)
STATE COMMITTEE ADDRESS; WARD XIII, BUILDING 346, T.B. ROAD KOTTAYAM, KERALA-686001 

PH: 04812582444, POLITICAL PARTY REGISTRATION No:

Conduct of ElectionsRules,1961 

(Statutory Rules and Order)

FORM 2^ (see rule 85B}

[This form should be filed with the Election Commission before the due date for furnishing a return of the political 
Party's income of the concerned financial year under section 139 of the Income-tax Act,1961(43 of 1961) and a 
certificate to this effect should be attached with the Income-tax return to claim exemption under the Income -tax 
Actl961t43 of 1961)1.

: Kerala Congress (Jacob)l.Name of Political Party

: Unrecognised2.Status of the Political Party

; State Committee, Ward XIII, Building 346, T.B Road3.Address of the Headquarters of the Political Party

Kottayam, Kerala-686001

4.Date of registration of Political Party with

Election Commission

5.Permanent Account Number (PAN) and Income-tax

Ward/Circle where return of the Political Party Is filed :

6. Details of the contribution received, in excess of rupees twenty thousand, during the Financial year 2018 -2019

KERALA CONGRESS(JACOB)
STATE COMMITTEE ADDRESS: WARD Xlll, BUILDING 346, T.B. ROAD KOTTAYAM, KERALA-686001 

PH:^1 2582444, POilTKAl PARTY KEGtSTRATIQfi Wo:
Mode of 

contribution 
*(chequ^demand 

draft/cash)

PAN (if any 
_and Income 

Tax
Ward/Circle

L. Amount of 
contribution

Name and complete 
address of the contributing 

person/company
Serial

number
Remarks

(Rs)

NilNilNilNilNil1
*ln case of payment by cheque/demand draft, indicate name of the bank and branch of the bank on which the 

cheque/demand draft has been drawn.

7. in case the contributor is a company, whether the conditions laid down under section 293A of the Companies 
Act, 1956 fl of 1956) trave been complied with (A copy of the certHicatetothis obtained from the company 

should be attached). .

For KERALA CONGRESS (JACOB)

ANOOP JACOB M.L.A 
PARTY LEADER
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KERALA GONGRESS(JACOB)
STATE COMMITTEE ADDRESS: WARD Xlll, BUILDING 346, T.B. ROAD KOTTAYAM, KERALA-686001 

PH: 04812582444, POLITICAL PARTY REGISTRATION No:

-1

>

Verification

I ANOOP JACOB Son /daughter of T.M JACOB solemnly declare that to the best of my knowledge and belief, the 
information given in this form is correct, complete and truly stated.

I Further declare that I am verifying this form in my capacity as Party Leader on behalf of the Political Party 
above named and I am also competent to do so.

(Signature and Name of the Treasurer/ Authorised person)Date: 01-08-2022

For KERALA CONGRESS (JACOB)Place: Kottayam

\
ANOOP JACOB M.L.A^ 

PARTY LEADER ;

/.* .

-MB/:'--"

V t :



Ca. SUKllMAR GV, Bsc, FCA, 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANT

FLOOR,28/259/3,SASTHA LANE 
PATTURAIKKAL ■,THRISSUR-68Q022

£-Maii:gvsukunianfca@ginaiLconi Mob-8921428006,MOB:9388554105
INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT

To,

The Party leader/General Secretary/Treasurer,
KERALA CONGRESS(JACOB)
State committee office:
Ward XIII, Building 346, T.B Road, Kottayam-686001, Kerala.

Report on the financial statements

I have audited the attached Balance Sheet of KERALA CONGRESS(JACOB) (hereinafter referred 
■ 'p as the party), as at 31st March 2018, and also the Income and Expenditure Account, Cash Flow 

Statement for the year ended on that date annexed thereto including notes to the Financial 
Statements and other explanatory information [hereinafter referred to as “the Financial Statements”.

Management’s responsibility for the financial statements

These financial statements are the responsibility of the Political Party’s managing committee. The 
Political Party’s managing committee is responsible for the matters stated in financial statements with 
respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of 
the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the political party in accordance with 
the accounting principles generally accepted in India. This responsibility also includes maintenance 
of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the applicable Acts, regulations 
and Rules for safeguarding the assets of the political party and for preventing and detecting frauds 
and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making 
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and 
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the 
-accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation 
of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, 
whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the entities’ ability to 
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern, and using 
the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company 
or to cease operations or has no realistic alternative but to do so. Thus, management is also 
responsible for overseeing the entity’s financial reporting process.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon
The management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises any 
information but does not include the Financial Statements and auditor’s report thereon.

My opinion bn the Financial Statements does not cover the other information and I do not express any 
form of^^ ;onclusion thereon.

w



r‘ FLOOR,28/259/3,SASTHA LANE 
PATTTJRAiKKAL.THRISSUR-680022

LA. SUKLAIAR GV, Bsc, FCA, 
rWARTFRED ACCOUNTANT

Moh-8921428006.MOB:9388554105E-Mail:gvsukuinar.fca@.gmaii.com 
In connection with my audit of the Finaneial Statements, my responsibility is to read the other 
information and, in doing so, eonsider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the 
Finaneial Statements or my knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated.

If based on the work I have performed, I conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other 
information, I am required to report that fact. I have nothing to report in this regard.

Auditors’ responsibility

My objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Financial Statements as a whole 
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report^are

^ ..nat includes my opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee 
that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it 
exists. Misstatements cpn arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in 
the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken 
on the basis of these Financial Statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, I exercise professional judgment and maintain 
professional skepticism throughout the audit. I also:

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Financial Statements, whether 
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain 
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my opinion. The risk of 
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from 

fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or theerror, as 
override of internal control.

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the 
Companies Act, 2013, I am also responsible for expressing my opinion on whether the 
company has an adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating 
effectiveness of such controls

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

• Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of 
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists 
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to 
continue as a going concern. If I conclude that a material uncertainty exists, ! are required to 
draw attention in my auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the Financial Statements or, 
if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify my opinion. My conclusions are based on the 
audit evidence obtained up to the date of my auditor’s report. However, future events or 
conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going
Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Financial Statements, including 

s|, and whether the Financial Statements represent the underlying transactions 
d manner that achieves fair presentation

concern.



CA. SUKIliVIAR GV, Bsc, FCA, 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANT

FLOOR,28/259/3,SASTHA LANE 
PATTURA!KKAL,THRISSlR-680022

E-Maii:gvsukuniar,fca@gmaiLconi ___
Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the Financial Statements that, individually or in 
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the 
Financial Statements may be influenced. 1 consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in

Mob-8921428006.MOB:9388554105

(i) Planning the scope of my audit work and in evaluating the results of my work; and
(ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the Financial Statements.

I communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned 
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, Including any significant deficiencies in 
internal control that I identify during my audit.

I also provide those charged with governance with a statement that I have complied with relevant 
3thical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and 
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on my independence, and where applicable, 
related safeguards.

{

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance. I determine those matters that 
were of most significance in the audit of the Financial Statements of the current period and are 
therefore the key audit matters. I describe these matters in my auditor’s report unless law or regulation 
precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances. I determine 
that a matter should not be communicated in my report because the adverse consequences of doing 
so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Qualified Opinion
Except for the possible effects of the matters described in the BASIS FOR QUALIFIED OPINION 
section below. In my opinion, and to the best of my information and according to the explanations 
given to me, the said financial statements give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting 
principles generally accepted in India:

a) in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Political Party as at 31st 
March 2018;

b) in the case of the Income and Expenditure Account, of the Surplus/ (Deficit) year ended 
on that date; and

c) in the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that 
date.

Basis of qualified opinion

• Since the audit report and audited financial statements for the financial year 2016-17 are not 
available for verification, I am unable to comment anything on the genuineness or authenticity 
of the opening-balances or figures in the financial statements for the financial year 2017-18.

• Som B&yicome and expenses are materially supported by internal vouchers/bills.

o

Tcc^y



FLOOR,28/259/3,SASTHA LANE 
PATTURAIKKAL ,THRISSUR-680022

' CA. SLKUMAR GV, Bsc, FCA, 
CH ARTERED ACCOUNTANT

Mob-8921428006,MOB:9388554105E-Maii:gvsukuinar,fca@gmail.coni
• The Physical verification of Fixed assets, stock, and Cash in hand has not been done by me. 

In respect of their balance as on 31st March 2018,1 have relied on their balances as reflected 
in the books of accounts of the party.

Emphasis of matter

Except for the possibJe effects of the matters described in the BASIS FOR QUALIFIED OPINION 
section above, I have determined that there are no matters to communicate under this para in my 
report except the follov\/ing.

• Refer to Clause 11 of the significant accounting policies attached with the financial statements.

Ay report Is not qualified in respect of the above matters.

Other matters
Except for the possible effects of the matters described in the BASIS FOR QUALIFIED OPINION 
section above, I have determined that there are no other matters to communicate under this para in 
my report.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

Further, Except for the possible effects of the matters described in the BASIS FOR QUALIFIED 
OPINION section above, I report that:

I have obtained all the information and explanations, \which to the best of my knowledge 
and belief were necessary for the purposes of my audit;

(9

J (ii) In my opinion, proper books of account have been kept by the Political Party so far as 
appears from my examination of those books (and proper-returns-adequate for the 
purposes of my audit have been receivecf from the branches-net visited by me);

The financial statements dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books of 
account.

(iii)

For CA Sukumar GVB.Sc, FCA.
Chartered Accountants

Sd/-
CA Sukumar GV B.Sc, FCA 

Membership Number:207748 
IDIN:22207748AODUYY2131 
y -yPIN Dated:01-08-2022

Place: Thrissur

G.V. SUKUMAR. B.Sc., RCA.Date: 01/08/2022.
Chartered Accountant 
Membership No: 207748



KERALA CONGRESS(JACOB}
STATE COMMITTEE ADDRESS: WARD Xlll, BUILDING 346, T.B. ROAD KOTTAYAM, KERALA-686001 

PH: 0481 2582444, POLITICAL PARTY REGISTRATION No:#

THE STATEMENT OF BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31ST MARCH 2018

Figures as at the 
end of current 

reporting period

Figures as at the 
end of previous 

reporting periodParticulars Note No

AsOn31-3-2018 As On 31-3-2017
1 2 3 4

{.Sources of Funds
1. Corpus Fund:
2. General Fund:
3. Earmarked Funds
4. Reserves
5. Borrowings
6. Current Liabilities
7. Provisions

1 -47377.00
1,01/403.00

-47377.00
82341.002

3
4
5
6 15,000.00

o 7
69,026.00TOTAL 34,9641K)

II.Application of Funds
(1) Property, plant and equipmerrts and intangible Assets:
(2) Investments:
(3) Loans, Advances and Deposits:
(4) Current assets:

8
9
10

69,026.00 34,964.0011
34,964D069,026.00TOTAL

Note: Notes On Accounts and Significant Accounting Policies attached herewith are forming integral Part of The. Financial Staterhents.

nr KERALA CONGRE^ (JACOB)
AS PER MY REPORT OF EVEN DATE ATTACHED:FOR AND ON BEHALF OF POLITICAL PARTy

;
Sd/-

CA Sukumar G V. Bsc, FCA 
Chartered Accountant 

Membership No: 207748 
UDIN:22207748AODUYY2131 

ur^pami:0^r08^2ty2

1) Mr.Anoop Jacob
(Party Leader) PAN; AEQPJ7746G
2) rVfr. arijan KR
(Gsneral Secretary) PAN:AIEPG0746P
3) lVb'. Valsan Atfaikkal 
(Treasurer) PAN;CEBPA8376L 
Date: Krtt^am 
Place: 01-08-2022

Sd/-

/
ScV-

G.V. SUKU---------B.Sc.,ECA
Chartered Accountant 

Membership No: 207748

For KERALA CONGRESS^
' For KERALA C0NGRE^(JAC0B)

^^RAL SECRETARYVALSON ATHIKKAL 
TREASURER



KERALA CONGRESS(JACOB)
STATE COMMITTEE ADDRESS: WARD XIII, BUILDING 346, T.B. ROAD KOTTAYAM, KERALA-686001 

_______________PH: 0481 2582444, POLITICAL PARTY REGISTRATION No:
THE STATEMENT OF INCOIVIE AND EXPENDITURE ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDING BIST MARCH 2018

Figures as at the 
end of current 

reporting period

Figures as at the 
end of previous 
reporting period
As On 31-3-2017

Particulars Note No
As On 31-3-2018

Rs Rs
i. Income:

* Fee & Subscriptions
* Grants / Donations/Contributions
* Collection By Issuing Coupons and Sale Of Publications 

II. Other Income

12 8,35,750.00 8,22,250.00
13
14
15 48,042.00 46,000.00

ill. Total Revenue (l-Hl) 8,83,792.00 8,68,250.00
IV. Expenses:

* Election Expenditure
* Employee Costs
* Administi-ative And General Expenses

* Finance costs
* Depreciation and amortization Expenses
* Other Expenses

16 1,05,650.00
1,69,250.00
2,25,640.00

1,065.00

1,04,250.00
1,68,600.00
2,26,085.00

640.00

17
18
19
20
21 3,63,125.00 3,44,820.00

8,64,730.00 8/44,395.00Total Expenses(IV)
V Balance being excess of Income over Expenditure (Ill-iV)

VI Transfers to/from reserves
VII Balance Being Surplus (Deficit) Carried to General Fund (V-/WI)

19,062X)0 23,855.00

19,062.00 23,855.00

Note: Notes On Accounts and Significant Accounting Policies attached herewith are forming Integral PartofThe Financial Statements.

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF POimCAL PAIgY^^^^ (JACOB)

* / La ■
/•';

AS PER MY REPORT OF EVEN DATE ATTACHED:

Sd/-Sd/-1) Mr.Anoop Jacob
(Party Leader) PAN; AEQPJ7746G
2) Mr. Girijan KR
(General Secretary) PAN;A1EPG0746P
3) Mr. Valsan Atfaikkal 
(Treasurer) PAN:CEBPA8376L 
Date: Kbttayam
Place: 01-08-2022

CA Sukumar G V. Bsc, FCA 
Chartered Attountant 

Membership No: 207748 
UDIN:22207748AODUyY2131 

UDIN Dated:)

)
Sd/-

.022

SYSUIoMoi^F.CA.
Chartered Accountant 
Membership No: 207748

For KERALA C0NGE£SS{JAC0l )For KERALA

• /

QH^L SECRETARY
VALSON ATHiKKAL 

TREASURER



KERALA CONGRESS(JACOB)
STATE COMMITTEE ADDRESS: WARD XIII, BUILDING 346, T.B. ROAD KOTTAYAM, KERALA-SSBOOl 

PH: 04812582444, POLITICAL PARTY REGISTRATION No:________________4
THE STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2018

Figures as at the end 
of previous reporting 

period

Figures as at the end 
of current reporting 

periodParticulars

As On 31-03-2018 As On 31-03-2017
Rs Rs

LCash Flow from Operating Activities
A) Cash Received from:-
*Annual Fees/Subscriptions from members
* Levy
* Grants/Donation
* Room Advance and Security advance

7,03,750.00
1,32,000.00

6,92,000.00
1,30,250.00

47,750.00 46,000.00
Total (A) 8,68,250.008,83,5CK).00

B) Payment to:-
* Publicity expenses (Printing Material)
* Employee Cost
* Administrative and General Expenses
* Other Expenses

3 1,04,250.00
1,68,600.00
2,26,085.00
3,44,820.00

1,05,650.00
1,69,250.00
2,25,640.00
3,48,125.00

Total (B) 8,48,665.00 8,43,755.00
C) Cash Flow from Operating Activities (A-B) 24,495.0034,835.00
D) Adjustment for Extraordinary Items
E) Net Cash Flow From Operating Activity (C-D) 34,835.00 24,495.00

H.Cash Flow from Investing Activities
* Payment For Purchase of Fixed Assets
* Sale of Fixed Asset
F) Net Cash Flow From Investing Activities
III. Cash Flow From Ftnandng Activities

640.001,065.00
292.00

♦Interest Paid 
♦Interest Earned

-640.00-773.00G) Net Cash Flow From Financing Activities
H)Net increase in Cash Equivalents (E-fF+G) 
l)Cash and Cash Equivalents at beginning of period
* Balances with Bank
* Cash in hand

J) Cash and Cash Equivalents at end of period______

23,855.0034,062.00

42,854.00
15,632.00

11,379.00
23,585.00

82,341.0069,026.00
Note: NotesOnAccountsandSignificait Accounting Policies attached herewith are forming Integral PartofThe Financfd Statements.

AS PER MY REPORT OF EVEN DATE ATTACHED:FOR AND ON BEHALF OF POLmCAL PARTY
for KERALA

Sd/-1) Mrw\noop Jacob 
(Party Leader) PAN: AEQPJ7746G
2) Mr. Qrijan KR 
(General Secretaiy) PAN:AIEPG074()F
3) Mr. Valsan Athikkal 
(Treasurer) PAN:CEBPA8376L 
Date: Kottayam
P'*" = CONGRESS (JACOB)

CA Sukumar G V. Bs^ FCA 
Chartered Accountant 

-Momhprchip No: 207748 
UOIN:22207748AODUYY2131 

UDINDal

« THRl
Sd/-

2

Otar. b.Sc., EC.A.
Chartered Accountant 
Membership No: 207748

For
cT

VALSON ATH1KKA^
treasurer



KERALA CONGRESS(JACOB)
STATE COMMITTEE ADDRESS: WARD XIII, BUILDING 346, T.B. ROAD KOTTAYAM, KERALA-686001 

PH: 0481 2582444, POLITICAL PARTY REGISTRATION No:?
THE STATEMENT OF NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FORMING INTEGRAL PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Figures as at the 
end of current 

reporting period

As On 31-3-2018

Figures as at the 
end of previous 
reporting periodParticulars Note No.

As On 31-3-2017

RS RS

CORPUS FUND:

* Contributed by founders/promoters

Opening Balances 
Additions

Closing Balance (a)

* Contributed by members

Opening Balances 
Additions

Closing Balance (b)

-47,377.00 -47,377.00

1 -47,377.00 -47,377.00

Total {atb) . -47,377.00 -47,377.00o GENERAL FUND:

(a) Donations/contributions from general public

(b) Donations/contributions from Members

(c) surplus/(defictt)
Opening Balance 
Profit/(Loss)

Closing Balance

2

82,341.00
19,062.00

58,486.00

23,855.00

1,01,403.00 82,341.00
Total 1,01,403.00 82,341.00

EARMARKED FUNDS:
(i) Balance at the b^inning of the year

(ii) Additions during the year

(iii) Deductions duringtheyear

(iv) Balance at die end of the year
* Selfimpc»ed, conditions/restrictions on the grants
* Related assets and liabilities

3

Total

RESERVES:

(a) Revaluation reserve

(i) Balance at the beginning of the year

(ii) Additions duringtheyear

(iii) Deductions duringtheyear 
(rv) Balance at the end of the year

(b) Spedal reserves

(I) Balance at the b^inning of the year 
(ii) Additions duringtheyear 
(Hi) Deductions duringtheyear 
(rv) Balance at the end of the year

(c) General reserve

(i) Balance at the b^inning of the year

(ii) Additions duringtheyear

(iii) Deductions duringtheyear

(iv) Balanre at the elTd of the year KERAL I CONGRESS (JACO ^ur
^UK//

jpa
ANOOP JACOB M.t.A 

pftpTV leader

1 <*

VALSON ATHIKkftL 
TREASURER

TW



KERALA CONGRESS(JACOB)
STATE COMMITTEE ADDRESS: WARD XIII, BUILDING 346, T.B. ROAD KOTTAYAM, KERAlA-686001 

PH: 04812582444, POLITICAL PARTY REGISTRATION No:
BORROWINGS: (Exp.note:01)
(a) Long-Term Borrowings

• Borrowed from Financial Institutions
* Borrowed from banks

* Borrowed from promoters/founders

* Borrowed from others 
(b) Short-Term Borrowings

* Borrowed frorh Financial Institutions

* Borrowed from banks

* Borrowed from promoters/founders 
■• Borrowed from others

5

Total

CURRENT LIABILfTIES:
(i) Creditors

(ii) Statutory Liabilities

(ii i) Interest accrued but not due on borrowi-ngs

(iv) Expenses Payable

* Audit Fee Payable
• Accounting Charge Payable

(v) Other Current Liabilities

6

5,000.00

10,000.00
(

"■

Total 15,000il0
PROVISIONS:

(i) For retirement benefits
(ii) Others

7

Total

PJJOP£RTY, PLANT & MACHJNffiY AMD LQUIPMENTS:
(t) Tangible assets

* Buildings

* Plantand machinery
* Vehicles

• Office equipments

• Computers/Peripherals
) * Furniture, fixtures and fittings, and electrical appliances

• Library Books

(ii) Intangible assets
(iii) Capital work-in-progress

(iv) intangible assets under development

8

Total

iNVESTMENTS:(Exp.note.02)

(a) Long term investments

(i) Investment made in Government Securities

(ii) Other approved Securities

(iii) Others (to specified)•

-Sub Total(l) 9
(b) Current investments 

(i) Investment made in Government Securities 
(fi) Other approved Securities 
(iii) Others (to specified)

SubTotal(2)

Total (U2) For KERALA CONGRESS (Jacob) F ir KERALA CONGR :SS (JACOB)
Ad/ -1

K-

VALSON ATHIKKXi 
TREASURER

ANOOP JACOB M.L.A 
PARTY LEADER

ii



KERALA CONGRESS(JACOB)
STATE COMMITTEE ADDRESS: WARD XIII, BUILDING 346, T.B. ROAD KOTTAYAM, KERALA-686001 

PH: 04812582444, POLITICAL PARTY REGISTRATION No:
LOANS, ADVANCES & [DEPOSITS:

(a) Long-term

(i) Loans & advances to Staff 
(ti) prepaid expenses

(iii) Deposits

(iv) Others

»

SubTotal(l) 10
(b) Short-term

(i) Loans & advances to Staff

(ii) prepaid expenses

(iii) Deposits

(iv) Others.

5ubTotal(2)

Total {H-2)

CURRENT ASSETS:

(a) inventories [Exp.note no:03(a)]

(b) Receivables

(c) Balances with Banks & Post office (Exp.note no:03(b}] 
(i) With Scheduled Banks:

* current account

* call accounts

* deposit accounts >12 Months

* deposit accounts < 12 Months

* Overdue/matured deposits 
(it) With Non-scheduled Banks:

* current account

* call accounts

* deposit accounts >12 Months

* deposit-accounts < 12- Months

* Overdue/matured deposits 
(iii) With PostOffice:

* current account

* call accounts

* deposit accounts >12 Months 
'* deposit accounts < 12 Months

* Overdue/matured deposits

(d) Cash and Cash equivalents

(i) cash on hand

(ii) cheques and drafts on hand

(e) Other current assets

(i) Interestaccrued on investments 
(Ii) Others

3
2,370.00 11,379.00

9,321.00

11

57,335.00 23,585.00

Total 69,026i)0 34,964.00

FEES & SUBSCRIPTIONS: 
(i) Entrance Fees

(ii) Annual Fees/Subscriptions from^membef^^j

(iii) Subscriptions for Publications

(iv) Levy

7,03;7SO.OO 6,92,000.00

1,32,Q00.00 1,30,250.00
Total 8,35,750^)0 8,22,250.00

GRANTS/DONATtONS/CONTRIBOTIONS

(i) Individual donors

(ii) Companies/Organisations

(iii) )nstitubons/WeM|re Bodies

(iv) Oth.fic»:($^ueQfy)

13

ForK iRALA CONGRESS (JACOB)For KERALA CONGRESS (JACOE)>
Total

ANOOP JACOB M.L.A 
PARTYL£APER

VALSON AfRm^ 
TREASURER



KERALA C0N6RESS(JAC0B)
STATE COMMITTEE ADDRESS: WARD XIII, BUILDING 346, T.B. ROAD KOTTAYAM, KERAW-686001

---------------------------- ----- PH: 04812582444, POLITICAL PARTY REGISTRATION No:
COLLECTION FROM ISSUANCE OF COUPONS/ SALE OF PUBLICATIONS:

(I) Revenue from issuance of Coupons 
(it) Revenue from sale of pubiications

14

Total
OTHER INCOME:

(f) Interest earned

(H) Income from investments in mutual funds 
{iii) Profit on sale of investments

(iv) Profit on sale of fixed assets
(v) Rent received

(vi) Other miscellaneous income

292.00

15

38,500.00
9,250.00

37,500.00

8,500.00
Total 48,042.00 46,000.00

ELECTION EXPENDITURE:

(a) Publidty expenses:
. {I) Printed Material

'' ) (ii) Electronic Media

(ill) Making & distribution of video films

(iv) Making & distribution of audio

(v) Advertising in newspapers, magazines, souvenirs etc.

(vi) Cut-out, hoarding banners, flags, arches,,gates 
(vil) Others

(b) Travel expenses of leaders & workers:
(i) Al rcrafts/Helicopters
(ii) Others

(c) Other expenses:

(i) Boarding & lodging expenses

(ii) Public Meetings

(iii) Other Misc, (specify

1,05,650.00 1,04,250.00

16

Total 1,05,650.00 1,04,250.00
EMP4.0YEE COSTS:

* Salary And Allowances 
Allowances and Bonus

* Contribution to Provident and other Funds

* Employees Retirementand Terminal Benefits
* Wages And Cool ie

1,53,500.00 1,52,500.00

17

15,750,00 1-6,100,00
Total 1,69,250.00 1,68,600.00

ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES:
(a) Rents

(b) Rates and taxes 
■ (c) Commutricationecpenses

(d) Printing & stationery

(e) Electricity

(f) Travelling & conveyance expenses

(g) Insurance charges

(h) Remtmeration to auditors

(i) Professional Charges

(j) Repair & Maintenance

37,950.00 38,750.00

1,28,120.00
26,120.00
12,510.00

1,27,775.00
27,180.00
11,220.00

18

20,940.00 21,160.00
A rnKiCiPPQQ ^ iAn R) Pnr ICHPAl A 2,26,085.00

ANOOP JACOB M.L.A: 
PARTYLEADER

VALSON ATHIKKAL 
TREASURER



KERAU CONGRESS(JACOB)
STATE COMMITTEE ADDRESS: WARD XIII, BUILDING 346, T.B. ROAD KOTTAYAM, KERALA-686001 

PH: 0481 2582444, POLITICAL PARTY REGISTRATION No:_______________
FINANCE COSTS:

(a) Interest on fixed loans

(b) Interest on other loans

(c) Bank charges

(d) Others (specify)

19
1,065.00 640.00

1,065.00 640.00Total

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION EXPENSES

* Depreciation'
20

OTHER^ENSES:

* Transportation charges

* Office Expenses

* Postage

* Tel ephone Cha rges

* iTrtemet Ctrarges

* News Paper & Cable Charges

* Stage & Pavilion

* Food Expenses 
•Water Charges

* Honararium

* Photostat Charges

* Photography Charges

* Light & Sound Charges 
•Audit Fee Paid

* Accounting Charge Paid

9,930.00
11,850.00
10,570.00
20,275.00

9,860.00
11,850.00
10,450.00

21,460.00
7,500:00

18,700.00
1,31,900.00

13,970.00
37,450.00

32,950:00
1,085.00

10,650.00
40,300.00

5,000.00

10,000.00

■3 16,800.00
1,36,500.00

14,450.00

38,490.00

33;920:00
1,285.00

11,350.00
39,400.00

21

3,44,820.003,63,125.00TOTAL

KERALA CONG RESS(JACOB)
STATE COMMITTEE ADDRESS:WARDXIII,BUILDING 346,T.B.ROAD KOTTAYAM, KERALA-686001 

._____________ PH; 04812S82444, POLITICAL PARTY REG ISTRATION No: ________________
EXPLANATORY STATEMENTS FORMING INTEGRAL PARTOF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

'1 Terms of 
repayment and 

Nature of security
UnsecuredSecuredBORROWINGS

(i) Loans repayable within 12 months 
(il) Loans repayable within 1 to 5 years
(iii) Loans repayable after 5 years
(iv) Interest free loans
(v) interest bearing loans

1

Total
Unquoted

investments
Market
Value

Quoted investmentINVESTMENTS:

(a) Longterm investments
(i) Investment made in Government Securities
(ii) Other approved Securities
(iii) Others (to specified)

(b) Current investments
(i) Investment made in Government Securities
(ii) Other approved Securities
(iii) Qlbecsjto specified)

2

JETAI

ACQWQRCSS(JACnR)
for liERALA cAmGRESS (JtCnR)
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Other than 
pi edged/cha rged/en 

cumbered

pi edged or charged 
as security or are 

encumbered

Mode of 
valuation

CURRENT ASSETS

i^.lnventories

(b) Balances with Banks & Post office

(i) With Scheduled Banks:

* current account

* cal! accounts

* deposit accounts >12 Months

* deposit accounts < 12 Months

* Overdue/matured deposits

(ii) With Non-scheduled Banks:

* current account

* call accounts

* deposit accounts >12 Months

* deposit accounts < 12 Months

* Overdue/matured deposits 
(til) With PostOffice:

* current account

* call accounts

* deposit accounts >12 Months

* deppsit accounts < 12 Months

* dverdue/matured deposits

3

9331-00

..y

For KERALA CONGRESS (JACOB)For KERALA CON(^SS (JACOB)

/
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GENERAL INFORMATION ABOUT THE PARTY.
Kerala Congress (Jacob) is a regional political party in the Indian state of Kerala. It is a faction of Kerala 
Congress founded by the former minister the late T. M. Jacob who has held portfolios like Education, 
Irrigation, Culture and Civil Supplies in the Kerala Legislative Assembly.

FORMATION OF THE PARTY

The Kerala Congress (Jacob) faction was bom in 1993 when T. M. Jacob and his supporting ML As - 
Johnny Nellore, Mathew Stephen and P. M. Mathew - decided to split from the Kerala Congress (M) party 
led by former Minister K. M. Mani following difference of opinion. P. M. Mathew and Mathew Stephen 
later returned to their former party, Kerala Congress (M).Kerala Congress (Jacob) has its strongholds in the 
eastern part of Emakulam district, such as Piravom, Kothamangalam and Kuthattukulam, and in certain 
areas in the Alappuzha, and Trivandrum districts. Johny Nellore and a few members left the party on March 
7, 2020 and joined the Joseph group. After Johnny Nellore's exit, Vakkanad Radhakrishnan[3] was elected 

the new Chairman of Kerala Congress (J) in the party meeting that was held on June 26, 2020 at 
-^ottayam.

fflSTORY OF THE PARTY

From its inception on 16 December 1993, Kerala Congress (Jacob) was an alliance member of the Indian 
National Congress-led TJriited Democratic Front (India) (IIDF). In 2005, F;.C.(Tacob) left the DDF 
following differences with the new Chief Minister, Oommen Chandy, and dissolved into the newly formed 
Democratic Indira Congress (Karunakaran) party led by former Chief Minister K. Karunakaran. DIC 
(Karunakaran) had been widely expected to forge an alliance with LDF for the 2006 assembly elections but 
instead it entered into an understanding with DDF. Both T. M. Jacob and Nellore lost in the elections, from 
Piravom andMuvattapuzha constituenciey respectively. In 2006 September, fr)ilowrng  ̂differences wifrr the 
party President K. Muraleedharan, son of K. Kamnakaran, T. M. Jacob and his supporters split from 
DIC(Karunakaran) and revived the Kerala Congress (Jacob) party. They were welcomed back by the 
Congress-led DDF after a period of hesitation. In 2011 Kerala Legislative Assembly elections, T. M. Jacob 
reclaimed his MLA status from Piravom by defeating M. J. Jacob of the LDF. However, die party's other 
candid^e,Nelk>re,lnsttheelectioninthe Angamaly constituency to Jose Thettayilrrfthe LE^. T. M. Jacofr 
became a minister in the newly elected DDF Ministry led by Oommen Chandy, handling the Food & Civil 
Supplies portfolio. T. M. Jacob died on 30 October 2011. Following this, his son, Anoop Jacob, who had 
been State President of Kerala Youth Front (Jacob), was nominated by the party and DDF to contest the 
Piravom assembly seat, earlier represented by his father. He won the by-election by a margin of 12070 
votes, defeating M. L Jacob. The results were out on 21 March 2012. DDF has announced that Anoop will 
be made a Cabinet Minister.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES FORM INTEGRAL PART OF THE ACCOUNTS.

1 .Basis of Accounting:
The accounts are prepared on accrualbasis under the historic^ cost convention in accori^^g^ 
Accounting S'tandards specified under Section 133 of the Act and the accountingj^fiBSdl^ls Ts^ed
the companies (accounting standards) rules, 2006.

1.1. Incomft.and Expense Recognition:
(a) The B^OTTjecpgnTzes both revenues and expenses under the accrualbasis ofaccounting.

VALSON ATHIV^I^AL 
treasureranoop JACOB MX-A

^ partyleade^
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2. Valuation of Fixed Assets:
Fixed assets are stated in the balance sheet at historical cost less accumulated depreciation till reporting date. 
The Depreciation on the fixed assets is provided on a pro rata basis from the date of such addition or, as the 
case may be, up to the date on which such asset has been sold, discarded, demolished or destroyed under 
written down value method and as per the useful life of an asset prescribed in the Schedule II of the Companies 
Act, 2013. None of the fixed assets are revalued during the year.

3. Depreciation:
Depreciation has been provided on a pro rata basis on all fixed assets purchased under written down value 
method and as per the useful life prescribed in schedule II of the Companies Act, 2013.

4. ni Surplus/fPeficit) for the period;
Income and Expenditure account being a period statement covers the items of income and expenditure of a 
particular period. The objective of this close is to make comparable the Party with Political Party. 
Components of Surplus/[peficit} Reported During the Period

Surplus /[Deficit] from ordinary activities: Rs.l9,062.00 
[b] Extra-ordinary items: Nil

)

4(ii) Prior Period Items:
During the period under audit, there are no such items.

4(lin Extra Ordinary Items:
During the period under audit, your Party has not reported any extra-ordinary items.

4(Tv) Changes in Accounting Policies:
During the period under audit, no such changes have been reported during the period.

4(VT Exceptional Items (Effect of Changes in Accounting Estimate):
During the period under audit, your Party has not reported any change in respect of its accounting. Estimate 
made by the Party so far.

'5. Employee Benefits;
(i) Short term employee benefit
The Party has paid the following short-term benefits to its employees during the period 2017-2018.

Amount/Value in Rupees 
1,69,250.00

Monetary benefits:
Salary & allowance 
Other Benefits: 
Non-monetarv benefits;

Nil

NilMedical care: 
Housing facilities: 
Car facilities:

Nil
Nil

Subsidized food goods and services: Nil
(A) PQstemployment benefits:
The Party: has not-TH^roduced, so far, any postemployment benefits for its employees like provident fund, 

leiision fund, gratuity, leave encashment benefits. Hence no disclosure is required with 
5\e requirement of AS: 15.

superanmjfg^
respec/»;i?^

For KERALACONGRESS (lAQOB)For KERALA CONGRESS (JACOB)/Si K-h ;
\valson athikkaL

TREASURERANOOP JACOB M.L.A 
PARTY LEADER



KERALA CONGRESS(JACOB)
STATE COMMITTEE ADDRESS: WARD XIII, BUILDING 346, T.B. ROAD KOTTAYAM, KERAlA-686001 

PH: 04812582444, POLITICAL PARTY REGISTRATION No:

Foreign exchange transactions:
The Party has no dealings in foreign exchange during the year.

7, rnnHn^epcies and events occurred after balance sheet date;
There is not reported any contingency or event which are of material nature, occurred after the balance sheet 
date.

8. Auditor*s remuneration:
Amount in rupees: 

5000.00
Particulars
(a) Audit
(b) for taxation matters
(c) for management services
(d) for other services
(e) for reimbursement of expense

NIL
NIL
NIL
NIL

9. Uses of estimates:
The presentation of financial statements requires the management to make estimates and assumptions 
considered in the reported amount of assets and liabilities as on the date of financial statements. The estimates 
and assumptions used in the financial statements are based upon the management believes that the estimates 
use in the preparation of the financial statements are prudent and reasonable. Although these estimates are 
based on the managements best knowledge of current events and actions, uncertainty about these 
assumptions and estimates could result in the outcomes requiring a material adjustment to the carrying 
amounts of assets or liabilities in future period.

10. Provision for taxation & deferred tax reported for the period:
Provision for Taxation is made on the basis of the estimated tax liability with adjustment for deferred tax in 
terms Accounting Standard 22 issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Deferred tax is 
recognized on timing difference, being the difference between the taxable income and accounting income that 
originate in one period and being capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods. Deferred tax is 

) measured using the tax rate and the tax laws enacted or subsequently enacted as at the reporting date. 
Deferred tax Iiabilities/[assets) are recognized for all timing differences. Deferred tax asset in respect of 
unabsorbed depreciation and cany forward of losses are recognized only if there is virtual certainty that there 
will be sufficient future taxable income available to realize such assets. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are 
offset if such terms relate to taxes on income levied by the governing tax laws 
enforceable right for’such set off. POt

egally

11 ■ rONTlNGFAT LIABILITY NOT ACKNOWLEDGED AS DEBT:
During the period under reporting. Party has not reported any contingent liability, igbRfR&*n§raclmowledged 

as debt except for the following.
• The Permanent Account Number (PAN) under section 139 of the Income-tax Act, 1961 has 

not been allotted to the party. Therefore, the return of income under sub-section (4A) of 
section 139 of the income tax Act 1961 is still pending to be submitted or filed.

The above-mentioned non-compliances may trigger or attract penal and prosecution actions against the 
per the relevant provisions of the income tax Act 1961 and or The Representation of the

For KERALA CONGRESS (JACOB) KERALA CONFESS (JACOB)

ANOOP JACOB M.L.A 
PARTY LEADER,
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People Act, 1951. Hence, the managing committee of the party has decided to take prompt actions to nullily 
the noncompliance mentioned above in such a way as to get regularised the affairs of the party in 
conformity with all the applicable rules and regulations.

12. Related parties" disclosure as per accounting standard 18:
The Information regarding related party transactions especially transactions with promoters and their 
Relative are required to be disclosed as per AS 18. Para 3 of AS: 18 Para 3 of AS: 18 lists out related party 
relationships. It includes individuals, owing directly or indirectly an interest in the voting power of reporting 
entity, which gives them control or significant influence over the entity and relatives of any such individual. In 
the instant case. Promoters controls and significantly influences operational and financial activities by way of 
ownership in the voting shares and participation in the managing committee of the reporting entity. Hence, 
they are related parties of the reporting entity as per AS: 18.
**Disclosure as required as per AS 18:

Form No. AOC-2
(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies

(Accounts) Rules, 2014)
Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the Party with related parties 
referred to Accounting Standards -18

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis: Nil
2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm's length basis: Nil

13. Disclosure as per accounting standard: 29 Provisions. Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets:
During the previous period, your Party has not recognized any such items.

AS PER MY REPORT OF EVEN DATE ATTACHED:FOR AND ON BEHALF OF POLfTICAl PARTY ^gsyACOB)

Sdt-j-IFor
Sd/-1) lVfrAnoop J^ob

(Party Leader) PAN: AEQPJ7746G
2) {Vb*. Garijan KR
(General Secretary) PAN:AIEra746P
3) lVfr. Valsan Atfaikkal 
(Treasurer) PAN:CEBPA8376L 
Date; Kbtt^'am
Place: 01-08-2022

y CA Sukumar G V . Bsc, FCA 
Chartered Accountant 

IVtembership No: 207748 
UDIN:22207748AODUYY2131 

UDIN Dated:01-08-2022
SiV-

B.Sc.,F.C.A.G.V. SUKi
Chartered Accotmtant 
Membership No; 207748

For KERALA CONGRESS (JACOB)
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TREASURER
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Conduct of EIectionsRules,196l

(Statutory Rules and Order)

FORM 24A (see rule 85B)

[This form should be filed with the Election Commission before the due date for furnishing a return of the political 
Part/s income of the concerned financial year under section 139 of the Income-tax Act, 1961(43 of 1961) and a 
certificate to this effect should be attached with the Income-tax return to claim exemption under the Income -tax 
Act 1961(43 of 1961)].

l.Name of Political Party : Kerala Congress (Jacob)

2.Status of the Political Party : Unrecognised
^:,^ddress of the Headquarters of the Political Party : State Committee, Ward Kill, Building 346, T.B Road

Kottiyam, Kefala-686001

/

4.Date of registration of Political Party with

Election Commission

5.Permanent Account Number (PAN) and Income-tax

Ward/Circle where return of the Political Party is filed :

6. Details of the contribution received, in excess of rupees twenty thousand, during the financial year 2017 -2018:

KERAU CONGRESS(JACOB)
STATE COMMITTEE ADDRESS: WARD XIII, BUILDING 346, T.B. ROAD KOTTAYAM, KERALA-686001 

PH: 04812582444, POLITtCAt PARTY REGISTRATION No:

PAN (if any 
_and Income 

Tax
Ward/Circle

Mode of 
contribution 

*(cheque/demand 
draft/cash)

Name and complete 
address of the contributing 

person/company

Amount of 
contributionSerial

number Remarks
(Rs)

Nil Nil NilNil Nil1

*ln case of payment by cheque/demand draft, Indicate name of the bank and branch of the bank on which the 
cheque/demand draft has been drawn.

7. In case the contributor is a company, whether the conditions laid down under section 293A of the Companies 
Act, 1956 (1 of 1956) have been complied with (A copy of the certificate to this obtained from the company 
should be attached):

For KERALA CONGRESS (JACOB)

ANOOP JACOB M.L.A; 
PARTY LEADER
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Verification

I ANOOP JACOB Son /daughter of T.M JACOB solemnly declare that to the best of my knowledge and belief, the 
inforrnation given in this form is correct, complete and.truly stated.

1 Further declare that 1 am verifying this form in my capacity as Party Leader on behalf of the Political Party 
above named and 1 am also competent to do so.

(Signature and Name of the Treasurer/Authorised person)Date: 01-08-2022

Place: Kottayam For KERALA CONGRESS(JACOB)

-friJ ■)'

{
V

ANOOP JACOB M.L.A;
party leader, i

!
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